Public Document Pack

Barbican Estate Residents Consultation
Committee

Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Enquiries:

MONDAY, 2 DECEMBER 2019
6.30 pm

COMMITTEE ROOMS, 2ND FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL

Christopher Makin - RCC
Chairman (Chairman)

Ted Reilly - RCC Deputy
Chairman (Deputy Chairman)
Adam Hogg - RCC Deputy
Chairman (Deputy Chairman)
Gordon Giriffiths - Bunyan Court
Jane Smith - Barbican
Association

John Taysum - Bryer Court

Janet Wells - John Trundle House
John Tomlinson - Cromwell Tower
Mary Bonar - Wallside

Fred Rodgers - Breton House
David Graves - Seddon House
Sandy Wilson - Shakespeare
Tower

Prof. Michael Swash - Willoughby
House

David Lawrence - Lauderdale
Tower

Mark Bostock

Heather Hawker - Speed House

Jane Samsworth - Defoe House

Fiona Lean - Ben Jonson House

Rodney Jagelman - Thomas More House
Mike Cribb - Andrewes House

Nadia Bouzidi - Gilbert house

James Ball - Brandon Mews

Joe Reeves - Mountjoy House

Tim Hollaway - Lambert Jones Mews

Julie Mayer - tel.no.: 020 7332 1410

Julie.Mayer@cityoflondon.gov.uk

John Barradell
Town Clerk and Chief Executive




AGENDA
APOLOGIES

MEMBERS DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF
ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

MINUTES

To agree the minutes of the Barbican Residents’ Consultation Committee (RCC) held
on 2" September 2019.
For Decision
(Pages 1-10)

'YOU SAID; WE DID' - OUTSTANDING ACTIONS LIST

Report of the Director of Community and Children’s Services.
For Information
(Pages 11 -12)

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT (SLA) QUARTERLY REVIEW: JULY-
SEPTEMBER 2019

Report of the Director of Community and Children’s Services.
For Information
(Pages 13 - 26)

PROGRESS OF SALES AND LETTINGS

Report of the Director of Community and Children’s Services.
For Information
(Pages 27 - 30)

FIRE SAFETY UPDATE

Assistant Director, Barbican and Property Services to be heard.
For Information

REVENUE AND CAPITAL BUDGETS - LATEST APPROVED BUDGET 2019/20
AND ORIGINAL 2020/21 - EXCLUDING DWELLINGS SERVICE CHARGE INCOME
AND EXPENDITURE

Report of the Chamberlain.
For Information
(Pages 31 -42)

SERVICE CHARGE EXPENDITURE AND INCOME ACCOUNT - LATEST
APPROVED BUDGET 2019/20 AND ORIGINAL BUDGET 2020/21

Report of the Chamberlain.
For Information
(Pages 43 - 50)



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

WORKING PARTY UPDATES
For Information
a) Asset Maintenance (Pages 51 - 52)

b) Leaseholder Service Charge (Pages 53 - 56)

c) Resolution from the Leaseholder Service Charge Working Party (Pages 57 -
58)

THE BARBICAN - A STRATEGY FOR THE FUTURE

Report of the Deputy Chairmen, Barbican Residents Consultation Committee.
For Discussion
(Pages 59 - 66)

UPDATE REPORT

Report of the Director of Community and Children’s Services.

For Information
(Pages 67 - 72)

BLAKE TOWER - VERBAL UPDATE

Assistant Director, Barbican and Property Services to be heard.
For Information

QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

BARBICAN ESTATE RESIDENTS CONSULTATION COMMITTEE
Monday, 2 September 2019

Minutes of the meeting held at Guildhall at 6.30 pm
Present
Members:

Christopher Makin - RCC Chairman Heather Hawker - Speed House

(Chairman) Jane Samsworth - Defoe House

Ted Reilly - RCC Deputy Chairman Fiona Lean - Ben Jonson House

(Deputy Chairman) Rodney Jagelman - Thomas More House
Gordon Griffiths - Bunyan Court Mike Cribb - Andrewes House

Jane Smith - Barbican Association (BA) Nadia Bouzidi - Gilbert house

John Taysum - Bryer Court James Ball - Brandon Mews

Janet Wells - John Trundle House Joe Reeves - Mountjoy House

Mike Bristow - Cromwell Tower Peter Bennett — Blake Tower

Fred Rodgers - Breton House

David Graves - Seddon House

William Naughton - Shakespeare Tower
Prof. Michael Swash - Willoughby
House

David Lawrence - Lauderdale Tower

In attendance:

Mark Wheatley — Deputy Chairman, Barbican Residential Committee (BRC)
William Pimlott — Ward Member for Cripplegate and BRC Member

Officers:

Paul Murtagh - Assistant Director, Barbican and
Property Services, Community and
Children’s Services

Michael Bennett - Community and Children’s Services

Anne Mason - Community and Children’s Services

Mike Saunders - Community and Children’s Services

Barry Ashton - Community and Children’s Services

Mark Jarvis - Chamberlains

Julie Mayer - Town Clerk’s

1. APOLOGIES
Apologies were received from Adam Hogg — Deputy Chairman; John Tomlinson
(Cromwell Tower) — represented by Mike Bristow; Sandy Wilson (Shakespeare
Tower) — represented by William Naunton.

The Chairman welcomed the following new Members:

Page 1



Mike Cribb — Andrewes House
James Ball — Brandon Mews
Joe Reeves — Mountjoy House

MEMBERS DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN
RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
There were no declarations.

MINUTES
The minutes of the meeting held on 10t June 2019 were approved.

Matters arising

Stock Condition Survey — Members noted that Savills had been appointed to
carry out this survey and that following a recent estate tour and meetings to
plan the next steps, there would be a ‘pilot block’ over the next 7-8 weeks, to
agree how the survey would look. The results of the Stock Condition Survey will
inform the 30- Year Barbican Estate Maintenance Programme.

Meeting of the Barbican Residential Committee (BRC) — 17t June 2019
Members noted the headlines from the minutes of the last meeting of the BRC
on 17t June 2019. Members noted that, as some of the additional works
associated with security for the new stores in the car parks had not been
completed, they had not as yet been let to non-residents.

Members also noted that the BRC agreed that the Stores Management Plan
will be amended to increase the percentage of stores lettings to close by non-
residents up to a maximum of 50%, so as to avoid the need to continually seek
planning permission, but the percentage of stores lettings to close by non-
residents should not exceed 25% unless further authorised by the BRC.

'YOU SAID; WE DID' - OUTSTANDING ACTIONS LIST
Members received the RCC’s outstanding actions list and noted the following:

Members noted that works to the Willoughby House Turning Circle were
expected to commence on 16" September 2019. Officers accepted that this
had taken longer than expected to resolve but it had been a complex matter
and the House Officer had been in regular communication with residents.
Members noted that the ramps would not be blocked and Willoughby and its
neighbouring blocks would be kept informed of developments.

Members noted that action to address anti-social behaviour was being driven
by a BRC Member, who is also the Chairman of the Barbican Association BA’s
Security Committee. Members were reminded of the all-resident meeting in
May this year when the City of London Police Commissioner had advised of
national budgetary cuts and their impact on policing priorities. Whilst the Police
would intervene in cases of ‘intimidation’, Members were concerned that its
interpretation could be subjective. Members were advised that a first point of
contact was the Concierges but were also reminded of the Estate Office’s duty
of care to staff. Members were asked to advise house groups to keep a record

Page 2



of incidents and the BA Security Committee would be looking at a logging
mechanism at their next meeting.

There was further discussion about anti-social behaviour in the context of how
the Culture Mile and Crossrail will bring larger numbers of visitors to the City.
Members expressed some concern in that the City Corporation’s commitment
to ensuring that this would be ‘well-managed’ was somewhat vague.

Members also noted further disturbances (pre 7 am) by cleaning services and
the BA had also raised this with the Art Centre. There was a further complaint
about the installation of new water tanks, when a communication about turning
off water between 9 am and 5pm had extended to 9pm, without notice. Officers
agreed to raise this with the relevant project managers.

RESIDENTS SURVEY 2019

Members received a report of the Director of Community and Children’s
Services in respect of the 2019 Residents Satisfaction Survey which was
undertaken in July 2019.

Members noted that, whilst response rates were up on last year, 336 was still
rather low when compared to the number of Barbican residents. However, the
responses received were very positive and Members particularly noted the
excellent plaudits for Michael Bailey, the Estate Office’s Receptionist.

It was suggested that RCC Members and House Group Chairmen promote the
next survey to encourage greater participation but the limitation on personal
data, resulting from last year's GDPR legislation, made this challenging. Some
Members found leaflet drops to be particularly effective.

Members were then asked to consider the survey question in respect of paying
an additional £25 per year to fund additional labour within the private gardens
on the Estate, to which 72% had responded in favour. As participation in the
survey had been fairly low, Members discussed this and raised queries about
the structure of the charging, additional works and spend on management and
supervision. There was a further suggestion that, as the outcome was
subjective, it might be better to run this initially as a trial. In concluding, the
consensus was that the Gardens Advisory Group should consider this further,
in light of the comments from this meeting of the RCC, and prepare a proposal
that identified measurable outcomes from this additional expenditure to share
with the House Groups before further consideration by the RCC.

RESOLVED, That — the report be noted.

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT QUARTERLY REVIEW: APRIL - JUNE 2019
Members received a report of the Director of Community and Children’ Services
in respect of Service Level Agreements and Key Performance Measures for
April to June 2019. Members noted that the introduction an additional KPI on
repairs in communal areas was a good example of the Working Parties working
together. A member asked that the cleaning staff be commended for removing
some graffiti very promptly.

Page 3



RESOLVED, that — the report be noted.

2018/19 REVENUE OUTTURN (EXCLUDING THE RESIDENTIAL SERVICE
CHARGE ACCOUNT)

Members received a report of the Chamberlain and the Director of Community
and Children’ Services which compared the revenue outturn for the services
overseen by the Committee in 2018/19, with the final agreed budget for the
year. The Chairman agreed that items 7,8 and 9 could be presented together
as they were interrelated.

During the discussion there were concerns raised as to service charge
transparency, particularly in respect of recharges and the complexity of City
Corporation budget reports generally. Members noted the training/briefing
session offered to RCC Members last year, ahead of the presentation of these
reports, which had been very helpful.

The Revenues Manager and Chamberlain agreed to take this request forward
and explained the format of the reports; i.e. how to navigate the detail and
explanations of the various elements which made up the charges. As there
were some new Members of the RCC, the Revenues Manager and the
Chamberlain agreed to re-introduce a briefing/training session, along with an
Executive Summary. In the meantime a training session would be held to
explain the accounts and their presentation.

The Revenues Manager then took Members through the headlines, as follows,
which would also be explained in the Service Charge letter:

There had been in increase in energy costs; i.e. 30% on the night rate.
However, underfloor heating costs had fallen and this had helped offset it.

Lift maintenance had fallen but the cost of resident engineers had risen this
year, mainly because they were now fully staffed.

Some manual workers had received a pay rise, in line with London Living Wage
and City of London Corporation policy; which had eliminated the lowest point of
the grade and added a higher point. The Revenues Manager agreed to provide
Members with the background to the City Corporation’s decision.

It was clarified that the cost of the garcheys were divided between all flats, even
for those where they had been removed, as the plumbing had to remain.

There had been some changes to contract letting, with more emphasis on
longer term lets, as had been the case with window cleaning. Some repair and
maintenance contracts had also been let over longer timescales to achieve
economies of scale. The House Group representative requested a list of
repairs to Ben Jonson House.

RESOLVED, that — the report be noted.

Page 4



10.

218/19 REVENUE OUTTURN FOR THE DWELLINGS SERVICE CHARGE
ACCOUNT

Members received a report of the Chamberlain which provided a summary of
service charge expenditure. It compared the revenue outturn (actual net costs)
for the Barbican Estate’s residential service charges with the latest agreed
budget for the year ended 31 March 2019.

RESOLVED, that — the report be noted.

RELATIONSHIP OF BRC OUTTURN REPORT TO SERVICE CHARGE
SCHEDULES

Members received a report of the Director of Community and Children’s
Services which sought to clarify how the Service Charge Account for 2018/19
Revenue Outturn Report relates to the service charge schedules provided to
long lessees.

RESOLVED, that — the report be noted.

FIRE SAFETY UPDATE

Members received a report of the Director of Community and Children’ Services
in respect of progress made in relation to fire safety matters, since the last
update report submitted to Committee in September 2018.

The Assistant Director reassured Members that although good progress
continued to be made with the fire safety improvement works, this was not easy
to detect from the report itself. He also reminded Members that the Barbican
Estate was low risk. The last fire risk assessments had taken place in 2018
and, whilst there there were no regulations as to their frequency, guidance
suggested every 3 years. Members also noted that a further two door sets had
recently been tested and the outcome report was due at the end of the month.
Further final testing on a corridor block door was also planned.

Whilst the doors had passed the 30-minute flame test, an issue remained about
the degree to which the doors would prevent smoke transfer. The Assistant
Director has approached Arup, a specialist consultant with an in-depth
knowledge of the Barbican Estate, to carry out a series of follow up surveys to
look at specific matters such as compartmentation. Members noted that
tenders had been invited for the works to deal with the compartmentation
issues at Frobisher Crescent. It was expected that the cost of these works
would not be passed to leaseholders.

The Assistant Director was also aware of concerns raised during a recent
training exercise at Cromwell Tower. Members noted that the City
Corporation’s Fire Safety Advisor had been communicating with the London
Fire Brigade about the ‘stay put’ advice. Further advice had also been sought
from some of the City Corporation’s Building Control Officers. Some of these
officers had been in post for many years and had considerable knowledge of

Page 5



11.

12.

13.

the design and construction of the Barbican Estate. In concluding, Members
noted that the City Corporation had made good progress on fire safety.

The Assistant Director confirmed that the current advice of the London Fire
Brigade was to implement the “Stay Put” policy in the event of a fire.

RESOLVED, that — the report be noted.

PROGRESS OF SALES AND LETTINGS

Members received the regular report of the Director of Community and
Children’ Services in respect of sales and lettings that had been approved by
officers, under delegated authority, since the last meeting.

RESOLVED, that — the report be noted.

WORKING PARTY UPDATES

Members received a report on the work of the various working parties. A
resident member of the Underfloor Heating Working Party was also heard in
respect of recent success with ‘trimmers’, which were inexpensive and could
control heating within staircase flats. Members noted that the BA had also
voted in favour of levelling temperatures. The Working Party had expressed
some disappointment following a poor response from the City’s Electrical
Procurement Team in the pursuit of investigations into the potential for Demand
Side Response using the Barbican’s heating system

RESOLVED, that — the report be noted.

THE PUBLIC REALM AROUND THE BARBICAN ESTATE

Members received a report of the Deputy Chairman which expressed some
disappointment at the City Corporation’s approach to maintenance of the public
realm in and around the Barbican Estate. This report sought a resolution to the
BRC to support this, on behalf of residents, and for the benefit of visitors to the
City.

In response to a question about the fountains, Members noted that this was on
the next BA Agenda, when there would be feedback from the Arts Centre.

Members discussed the general footfall through the Podium and how this was
likely to increase in the wake of Culture Mile. Members also noted that the City
had been conducting Architecture Tours. In concluding, the Chairman and
Members thanked the Deputy Chairman for the strong messaging in the report
and the Chairman of the BA confirmed their endorsement.

On being put to a vote, 20 voted for, with one abstention and it was therefore
RESOLVED, that:

1. The RCC ask that the BRC acknowledge the reasonable concerns of
residents and on behalf of visitors;

Page 6



14.

15.

16.

17.

2. The BRC ask those responsible for the funding and implementation of
maintenance programmes for the public realm, in and around the
Barbican Estate, to look for a new approach for upgrading and
maintenance.

UPDATE REPORT
Members received the Director of Community and Children’ Services update
report.

RESOLVED, that — the report be noted.

A VERBAL UPDATE ON BLAKE TOWER

Members received an update in respect of the handover of Blake Tower, to the
Barbican Estate, which had been expected on 1st September 2019. Given the
number of defects in this development; Members noted that there had been a
series of site visits and meetings over the Summer, including the City Surveyor
and updates from the Resident’s Association. Further to discussions between
the City’s Lawyers and Redrow, the handover would now be on 18" October
2019 and this had been communicated to Blake Tower residents. Officers
hoped that the extension would enable further inspections bring about a
satisfactory resolution. A representative from Blake Tower was in attendance
and endorsed these concerns. Members noted that a troublesome noise
nuisance with a heavy metal door, which was used frequently by construction
workers was included in the City’s current defects schedule.

RESOLVED, that — the report be noted.

DATES OF THE AGM AND 2020 RCC MEETINGS
Members noted the dates of the 2020 meetings as follows:

2nd March

1st June

7th September

30t November all starting at 6.30 pm

The AGM would take place in January 2020, at a date to be advised by the
Town Clerk.

QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE
COMMITTEE

Members noted the questions which had been received in advance of this
meeting and the responses circulated this afternoon and laid around the table.

There were further concerns about siting of defibrillators and public notification
of defibrillators on City Corporation properties which might be closed when
needed (such as the school). The Deputy Chairman of the BRC was in
attendance and suggested that the BRC consider this further at its meeting on
16t September.

Page 7



The Willoughby House Group representative was not satisfied with the
response in respect of the Electric Vehicle Charging Points in Willoughby
House Car Park and remained very concerned about strong evidence to
suggest that drug dealers might be operating in the car park. The Car Park
Manager agreed to meet with the resident as a matter of urgency.

18. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT
There were no items.

The meeting ended at 8.35 pm

Chairman

Contact Officer: Julie Mayer
tel.no.: 020 7332 1410
Julie.Mayer@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Appendix — Pre Committee Questions

Page 8



Pre-committee Questions for RCC Meeting, 2 September 2019.
1. Willoughby Car Park - Electric Vehicle Charging Points

e The charge points appear to be used by the general public, in addition to
Willoughby House residents. Indeed, the charge points in Willoughby
House are advertised on the internet.

e |tis therefore impossible for the Concierge staff to check who is coming
and going through the Car Park to use these charge points and the
associated vehicles - the Willoughby House Group believes this is a
serious security risk, since the locked doors to the stairs and lifts are by
no means themselves secure - they are often found ‘ajar’.

e The electric charging points are located deep within the car park, far
from the entrance, making it impossible for the concierges to monitor
them adequately.

e There are two ZIP-Car vehicles available at these charge points for
anyone to hire. These are regularly surrounded by rubbish and this
rubbish shows signs suggestive of substance abuse. One hirer of such
a vehicle complained to the car park attendants about the stench of
marijuana (hash) in the vehicle and | can vouch for this in the vicinity of
one vehicle recently. The residents of Willoughby House do not leave
rubbish around their own vehicles!

¢ | point out that the brief hiring of a ZIP-car is a perfect method for
transport and sale of street drugs, and the Barbican car parks are
secluded and free from the likelihood of police detection

e |t was not our understanding, when we welcomed these charging points,
that they would be available in this manner to all Londoners.

e This situation is unmanageable and most unsatisfactory. On behalf of
the Willoughby House Group | ask that this problem be addressed,
thoroughly and expeditiously.

One of roles for the Estate Concierge is security and the controlling of the
entrance area to the Car Park. Whether it is a resident, visitor, worker or
someone unwanted - it’s their responsibility to deal with them
appropriately.

Any issues throughout the car park (bay usage, rubbish, door repairs etc)
should also be addressed via the Estate Concierge as part of their
patrols.

Page 9



2. Automated External Defibrillators — locations on noticeboards

Can the location of the Automated External Defibrillator, kept at Lauderdale
Tower, be placed permanently on all the estate noticeboards?

A schedule of the locations of the Automated External Defibrillators in
and around the Barbican Estate as provided by the First Responder
Department, London Ambulance Service last year was placed in our
weekly bulletin:

Barbican Underground Aldersgate Street, London EC1A 4JA
Barbican Estate Lauderdale Tower, Lauderdale Place, Barbican, EC2Y 8BY
City of London Girls' School St Gile's Terrace, Barbican, London EC2Y 8BB
Citypoint One Ropemaker Street, London EC2Y 9AW
Citypoint Club 1 Ropemaker St, London, EC2Y 9AW
Guildhall School of Music & Drama Silk Street, Barbican, London EC2Y 8DT
Moor Place 1 Fore Street Avenue, Moorgate, London EC2Y 5E)
Moorgate Underground Moorfields, London EC2Y 9AE
Museum of London 150 London Wall, EC2Y 5HN

The BEO will schedule a more regular update on this in our bulletin.

The 160 noticeboards across the Estate generally include the following
standard items from the BEO:

window cleaning schedules

locations of the Emergency Services points
block inspection reports

use of lift curtains (in some cases)

As there can be varying comments about your noticeboards what do RCC
Members feel about the current standard and any additional items
including the locations of Automated External Defibrillators?

Page 10




Agenda Item 4

“You Said; We Did” - Action List — October 2019

Actions from September 2019 Residents Consultation Committee (RCC) &
other outstanding issues (updates appear in italics)

Issue

Source

Officer

Willoughby House Car Park Turning Circle

These works are completed.

RCC Dec 18

Barry Ashton

Anti-social Behaviour (ASB)

The July meeting of the Barbican Association Security
Committee agreed that the way forward in the first instance
would be to develop an ASB reporting system for stakeholders
which Officers are investigating.

The Barbican Association Security Committee meeting in
October reviewed the position in relation to anti-social issues
across the Estate and new processes that might be infroduced
so that residents would be able to report incidences and these to
be categorised easily and efficiently in the future. It was noted
that regarding any proposed changes to byelaws, firm evidence
would be needed before anything could be done and that darker
evenings might lead to a reduction in ASB.

It was also noted that officers had started cross-referencing the
categories and definitions of ASB as used by the CoLP with that
of the BEQ'’s reporting system and that further work was
required in order to develop an IT reporting system for
stakeholders, However, things were very slow moving at present
due to current resourcing issues.

Finally, it was reported that Park Guard, a private uniformed
patrol service that was operating in the City could be considered
for troublesome areas that were the subject of reported
incidents.

RCC June 19

Barry Ashton

Noise disturbance issue related to two leaseholders in
Breton House

Officers organised and attended a productive meeting with
representatives from both leaseholders including the City
Solicitor in October. A number of avenues are being explored
which it is hoped will resolve the noise disturbance issue for both
parties.

RCC June 19

Helen Davinson

Repairs & Maintenance costs for 2018/19 for Ben Jonson
House

A list of repairs for 2018/19 for Ben Jonson House has been
passed to the House Group representative.

RCC Sept 19

Anne Mason

Briefing/training sessions for Members on the financial
reports to help explain the accounts and thg‘;ra%'gsqntation
1 | U .

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\0\9\AI00093900\$1dxl4pj4.doc




Following discussions with the Leaseholder Service Charge
Working Party; the RCC Chairs/Deputies had a meeting with
Officers in October to look at the potential for alternative more
interactive financial issues of interest for RCC Members as an
ongoing agenda item. This to be an agenda item for the
December meeting.

RCC Sept 19

Anne Mason

Zip cars in Willoughby House Car Park

Public users of the Zipcar scheme & the issues of the security,
standard of cleanliness and potential drug dealers.

RCC Sept 19

Barry Ashton

Following an on-site meeting with resident representatives in
September and feedback from Zipcar the BEO reviewed the
issues and decided to terminate the agreement with Zipcar
(effective from 25 October).

Officers from the Department of the Built Environment (DBE) are
reviewing Electric Vehicle (EV) provision and opportunities in the
City including the Barbican Estate as well as the development of
an EV Car Club. The DBE are leading on this and the BEO will
liaise and assist as and when necessary.

It has been re-iterated that access control for the Car Park is
very much the Estate Concierge’s role and that the monitoring of
the state of repairs and cleaning of the Car Park is also their
duty.

Contact: Michael Bennett, Head of Barbican Estates — 020 7029
3923 — barbican.estate@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 12

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\0\9\AI00093900\$1dxI4pj4.doc




Agenda Iltem 5

Committee(s)

Dated:

Residents’ Consultation Committee
Barbican Residential Committee

02 December 2019
16 December 2019

Subject: Public

Service Level Agreements Quarterly Review July —

September 2019

Report of: For Information

Director of Community and Children’s Services

Summary

This report, which is for noting, updates Members on the review of the
estate wide implementation of Service Level Agreements (SLAs) and Key
Performance Measures (KPls) for the quarter July — September 2019. This
report details comments from the House Officers and the Resident
Working Party and an ongoing action plan for each of the SLAs.

Recommendation

Members are asked to:

¢ Note the report.

Background

Main Report

1. This report covers the review of the quarter for July — September 2019 2019
following the estate-wide implementation of the SLAs and KPIs with comments
from the House Officers and the resident Working Party as well as an ongoing
action plan for each of the service areas.

Current Position

2. All of the agreed six weekly block inspections have been completed in the quarter

July — September 2019.

3. House Officers, Resident Services Manager and the Head of Barbican Estates
attended the recent SLA Working Party review meeting in October to review the

SLAs and KPls.

4. New comments from the residents Working Party (Randall Anderson, Jane
Smith, David Graves, Graham Wallace, Fred Rodgers, John Tomlinson,
Christopher Makin), House Officers, surveys, House Group meetings, RCC and

resident general comments/complaints are

September 2019 comments.

Page 13

incorporated into the July -



5. Actions identified following each quarterly review have been implemented where
appropriate and comments are included in the action plans in Appendices 1 to 5.

6. The KPIs are included in Appendix 6. The action plans monitor and show the
progress made from each of the quarterly reviews together with all of the
comments and responses/actions from the House Officers and resident working

party.

7. All of the unresolved issues from the previous quarterly reviews to June 2019
have been carried forward to this current quarterly review. The House Officers as
residents’ champions determine whether the issue has been dealt with and
completed.

8. All of the resolved issues to June 2019 have been filed as completed by the
House Officers in conjunction with the resident working party. Once comments
are completed, they will be removed and filed.

Proposals

9. The Barbican Estate Office will continue to action and review the comments from
the House Officers and Resident Working Parties related to the Customer Care,
Supervision and Management, Estate Management, Property Maintenance, Major
Works and Open Spaces SLAs.

10.The review of the SLAs and KPIs for the quarter October to December will take
place in January and details of this review will be presented at the March
committees.

Conclusion

11.The reviews will continue on a quarterly basis with the Resident SLA working
party and actions will be identified and implemented where appropriate, to
improve services.

Appendices
e Appendices 1- 5 - SLA Action plans
e Appendix 6 — Key Performance Indicators

Background Papers
Quarterly reports to committee from 2005

Michael Bennett
Head of Barbican Estates

T: 020 7029 3923
E: Michael.bennett@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 14


mailto:Michael.bennett@cityoflondon.gov.uk

a3i137dNOD

1500 abrey) eojases/piojpue DS/ T
sa9jneg Auadold gd

*$821N0sal
aLno g sanuold Jayio o} snp pioy uo

‘anoJsdu
0} SAem pue SaWeY) UoWwWo 103 Bunjoo)

‘AeAIns oy} W0l SHUBWIWOD Buimeirey sy

ayj ey} ojul pav) oym suedLjo/sjuduIedep
UYum 6102 Jequieydes u| poy sBupeopny
*Ajuo Juswwod Jo4

“wie}] plojpueT] e se pepzooel

8] 8]yl ‘Juowebeuey ajeisy o) uo Ajjaesy
00} BuiAjau aq pjnoo syuewedep Joyjo
1el} weducd e 8] siy] "AJuo JudWoD Jo]

*Ajuo JuswIWoo 104

"MBlASI 0} JO3LJ0 SUOHEDIUNWIWOY)

NOLLOV/ASNOdS TN

juepueny sed Jed vdo

dnoigy Alosiapy suepier) oys)

Ajuojoespes

peje|dwos pue Wim }esp ueaq sey anss)
au} Jogaym suluLtep suoidweyos sjuepisal
Se 8JaoyjO 8sNoH - suopoy pajajdwo))

19Pi00g VIS O MajAsy

"A9AIns uonoejsHES SJUSpISaY

"8jeujwassIp 0} Apeas

Mou s] Jepjooq mau ey) -Buipying ey Jo
Aubaju) pue suqe} sy Joaj0id 0) suopeseye
Japjoyeses] Joj 1oofosd Aue jo pus

oy} Je penssi Bujeq sjeaciddy s,piojpue]
Jo} jod0joid MaU B} SMO|10} SIY | "PIsIAe!
ueaq sey yoed sjusieacsdu) swoH ay |
"eJe)s3 oY) ss0I0R SIY Je s)npy,

LBIM uele) aw) JealyO ISNOH paseaou|

7isep uopdedsas sO3g oY) Je jaeyony

10} paAled3. sem osieid Jo [eop yeasB y
JoJow upejing

uj pesijoApe eq 9jjsgam uedjqueg ay3 p|non

OH

OH

OH

OH

AING
sey

vis

AYIND/LININWOD d3inog

8L ides -t 9gZ

6lL¥des-Inp p2

61 )des - nr  gpz

613dog - inp  6pz

61 ydeg - Inp ggz
6L deg-Inp 15z

Jouend

JUVI HINOLSND

Page 15



Bunsaly [eseuas) [enuuy dnous) 9SNOH WOV
Bunooy dnous asnoHq NOH

Asning AMNS

wieidwod WOD

seowseg Auedold pue 039 wouy

sJeojo Jojuas - dnoug) |euonesad uedqieg 504
SA0MNIOG

Aunwwod B ualpjiy) jo weuedeq S04

uo[SaND SSRIIWOS Bid DY ¢ DY
S9)ILIWIOD UCKEYNSUOY SIUSPISSY DY
SI9WO 8SNOH OH

1SJUSLILLIOD JO BAMOG

anua) uediqieg Dvg

Japod AqqoT 41

UV ¥aIWoisnd

Page 16



a3131dN0D

"Sid) PaAcidull Se ||om se PeAldss)

Slustliod Juap|sey ~AJuo JUSILUOD 10
ipeuueq

aq ,sed|m ejqeysnyy,, ues -onssi Gujobuo

8|4} Jnoqe JuswuolAug Jing 8y} Joj Juswpedaq
s,Au0 9y Y3Im yeads 0} s180L0 “sheyaien

pue som o) umop peysny Gujeq sjonpoud Jeyjo
pue sadim jJem Jnoge Jno JUSS BIOM SISPUIWES
88NoH samalpuy ujl ebejoo|q jueoyiubis e Jeyy
“Mojjo} 0} s)Jed Jes Jayjo 'peAclues

S2)I9 61 "19MO] [I9MLLOID )M padudwiin)

"ea} 8y} 0} Joeq poj Ueeq sey sy|

‘pobBeinosud aq jou s1 sejuodjeq
B4} Uo Jajem BIjXxe jeiy; s1 e2uUr)s O3d é32uejsul
814 9ay] ul siy) 40} wnioj eyeudoidde ssow

€ g P|noM UORIO0SSY Uediqieg o) sdeyiog
NOLLOY/ASNOdSIN

"peacidui Ajgesonou sey Bupueejo yied Jen

‘889|Alas ul seBeyoolq
Bujsnes -0je sadim jom Jo asn sjuep|say

"sefseuwe 3y Yed Jeo

"sleuedl)

9} Se ||om se sual0d Aqqo] pue aBlieuoy
jed 1e) ey} 1o} peAiedsl asfeud Jo 307
ésBugjres

el Buope wejsAs |[esieAluN B [[ejsu) o) oy
PInoY “swejsis uonebiu) pue sexoq mopuipy

OH

OH

OH

ARG
soy

vis

AYIND/LNIWNOD 9aunog

INFWIDYNVYW ILVIST

6l
ydeg-inp

6L
eg-jnp

6l
ydog-inp
6l
ydeg- |np

6L
wleg-inp

Jayenp

05z

74

Page 17



d3i131dNoD

Jayyny

Jojluow [iim dAA VIS “Peyoejie 1500 ejeinaoe

UE yjim 3Jom i} Jo pus alj} je sjuapisal o} Jues

aq 0} AoAIns e ajqeus | welsAs siy) Jey) pejadxo
S| J| "syjuol g Jxau sy} JOAC WIASAS Juewabeuepy
BuisnoH mau e uo ,2A 09, o} enp s O3d YL

‘61 990 - PO

Joj @oe|d u) eq ||m sy | "uondedsu) pajie} Jo passed
PaYoayD %51 ayj jo uogiodoud Jeym jeliSUOWSP
I Jey] |d) edxa ue ul ppe o} s|qissod si )|

*Ajuo JuewIIo) 0

“Ajuo Juewwo9 Jo4

“wdpg'g e qof Aep

1|9y} SMO}|0} 80IAIOS SINOY-}O-IN0 8] 0S]|eal
Ajjenjoe 3,uop sjuspisel Jo JaqINU y -, SIN0
I1e2, /6310188 SINOY-JO-1n0 2oY) Jo se|dwexe pue
op Aayj yeym Bujjrezep ejonse Jeyln) e Bunum
osje s1.Jooujbug juepisay Jolues oy "upa|Ing
Aepliy a3 ul peunjeey Apeasje sey ojopse uy
8401 001198 Aedouid

Jojuas yjm Bueew HOQE JXeu Je esfel 0]

NOLLOV/ASNOdSTY

"S¥09Y2 850y} apIsIno |8y o) sy
Ajo)jl] @jow aJe swe)! 102 JOMO[ 85aL) SWe) }S0D JaBiej uo
a.ow snooj Aew 28U %G| By} asnesaq Jey} poojsiapun si
)| eBJeyd sowses ay) ybnoy) wauy) o} pebieyo aq uey) Aew
UOIym s3s09 JO suwie) uj souedyiubis Aue sey wuoj sy Jey)
Juapisal Su) 0} Jeajo Jou s )i pue Jsanbal ey Jaye syoem
auop Apuanbauy S| 3HoM a1 ] ¢|00UOD JO aInseaw Jood
B Sl S| "29s UeD Juepisel aly) Se Jej se ‘Alcjoejsges si pue
SUOp useq sy YoM al} Jely) uolloejsnes Juepisal ajedpul
0} pajoadxa si SH0M 8] J0 uona|dwod Jeye SULIo) 8say] Jo
uinjeJ sy | "auop aq o) 3tom ¢y} Burejop pue siedal yons
Bugsenbai sjuepjse. 0} Juas ase suLO} Yoeqpae) siedoy

s
ipasojiuow Bujeq st siedal jo 3500 ey jey) *

I S|qisia e eplaoid paasiyoe jeAs) ey} Buruodas pinopy
"siiedas Jo 9,61 J0 Js0o/AIaAep By 3oayo o) edxe O3g

SJe) Jusoe(pe uj s)uepjsel 0} uoyeULIOU] Sd/OH
SIY} 91EDJUNWIWIOD UeD ASY) 08 $J004/SBJUOCIJR] O} SHIOM
Bujwooyuo} Jnoge peyjou Bujeq ese 816910 esnoH
"wa)sAs Sd
Bupeay Joojuepun punosbyoeg ey) Bujwoosuod
s|[e2 sjpuey o) moy BujpseBai wiee) seoinieg
Ayedoid o jo siaquiew meu o3 usalb Bujures)
"peJinbau J) 30E1U0D 03 MOY IO 8DJAIBS S1Y) JO AINg
2IEME JOU dJom sjuspuodsas Auew jey) pejessuoop S0y
Aanns ey) - sieBeuely Ajng/sisoujBug Juepisay

Ll luoud dmvis
Aljeoyoeds Aym ‘Yo usjje; sey |4y siedas JueBin

AUIND/LNIWNOD s3ainog

6L
unp - idy

61
unp - ady

61 ydag-np

61 deg-inp

61 1deg-|np

61 ydeg-np

Jepenp

JINVNIINIVIN B SHIVdIY

0ce

(144

Page 18



\

"uaA|B ueaq sey Buiujesy enxy ‘Bupeew dnoug
lreuopeiadQ uesiqseq Jxeu je pesiel aq o,

‘pouod mejrai

sy} Bupinp senss) sse| usaq aAeY 20y "6102
aunr gl Uo HOY Y} 0} papodel se JAqUSAON |jun
SUJUOLL g Jauyun} B o) papual® useq sey polad
Bunojiuow ay | "poob Alea Ajjesoust sem aoinesg
pueqpeo.q “sJaidwe Jo asn al) e1A paajoses Buiaq
8JOM UDIyMm ‘SLUISOUCD A | Paje[os] SLWIOS aJe aloy)
Jeys Buionou aJe sjuspisal SWOS JBL)) SEM MBIADI
SIY} JO s)Nsal AU "SIOJDRIUOD SAlJBUIS)[E }Bas pur
9SUS2|] BY} W) )] DAOLIBI OM 810J3q SYILUOW § JBAD
S0IAJSS JO [9A8] 3Y) Jopuow pinom O3 e paasby

Buisies ueym senss) Juswubisse Auoud swos pajou sAey
SOH "a.ua) |[eD siieday B} Je SIaqUIOW YEIS MOU [BISASS

'SlepIo  §d'® OH 6l 612
unp - udy
sal 6L 212

"834AI2S PUBQPEOI] PUB AL WA

pue oH unp - Jdy

IONVNIINIVIN 8 SHIVd3d

Page 19



a3aL31dN0D

"Ajuo sueys dnous) 9snoH ay) 0} pajeoiuNWILIo?)

*AJuo Juawwiod 104

*Ajuo Jueiwio Jo4

“A|uo uswwos Joq

81920 eshoH oy} Aq AuenBas
pemalasl pue adejd ul 8! 1oefoid sy} Joj 3si] sonss| uy

NOLLOV/ISNOdSY

‘Ajajes aiy o} petejos awwresBoud Juswaoe)dal
Joop juoy Jo Ajiqissod ay) o} enp pioy

uo ind g1/2| Joj S}40m UoHEIO0aDBI [BLISIU|
"SOH 3 Aq ApeinBas pemejass

pue eoeyd uj 1 1vefoud spy) 10y 38)] sSenss)
Uy "S83USWILIOD YIOM HUR) 210Jeq PNy
aJe seAeA/suleip aINSus 0} padnposul
ueaq sey ainpeso.d mau e eloid
jueweoejda. yuej BujoBuo ey Bumojjo4
}oeqpes; juepisal 1oj Jues ueeq

9AeY ABAINS UONIBISHES SUOHERIOIIPOY
"SMIJ SEUOr Jequie] pue esnoH uoppes
1o} ajejduiod mou suopeiooepal fewepcg

“a0ejd Gupfe} (sjuewaoejdal yue; ‘69)
sjoejoud Jofew BujpseBes siepne| Jo Adod

2 Yjim pepjacud Bureq mou ase sefieiouca
Jemo] ‘sjuep|sas wodj sjuewniod Buimoyjo

"810)0RU0D 0} pejeiej[al eq 0 Joafoud
Juweaejde. yue) Jeye ya) Bujaq ysiqany

AYIND/LNINNOD

Sd

$d/OH

OH

Sd/OH

vis

£} yag-ne

61 ideg-np

61 ydag-ne

6) ydag-np

61 ydeg-np

Japenp

SHYOM HOIVIN

csi

S9l

991

291

89l

Page 20



a3137dN0D

‘Pejos|ioo

@jsem uapJeb ay) jo Aigenb pue JyBiem ay

pue [l ay) Ui uojedonied Jo |oae] AQ paunsesw
8q |Im [er] oy} Jo sS200NS 9y ‘|eAcsdde
SOJIIWIDD SAMAIRG |EJUSWUOIAUT pUe LjjeaH
Mod 0} josfqns s [el 8y} ayelspun o} [esodoud
oL “JoAeMOH “JedA 1xau d)sem uspieb Josjj00

0} ‘sjuapisal Woyy Jselalul 0} 109qNs ey} Jejoue

ayepspun o} |esodoud e soyiebo) Bumnd are
Juatupeda Bujsueel) s AN ay) Woly SISO
‘a)e| 2pisjjep 0] ease

88920 2)jqnd ey} woJy Buiyoeod Jo} ajdoed
Z bejsale eARY 991|0d 0y ] “JUSLUWOD 1O

"JUSILLOD JO4

“JUSWIWICD 104

JusIwoD 104

NOLLOV/ASNOJS3IN

*(ob ues

llos alaym ‘suonesoy) Ayojignd Jayuny spaeu
pue sanss| awos sey ||is BuipAssl uspreb meN

"poje)su| aq o3 enp ae
subis ,Bujysy ou, mau ‘s)e| 8y woJj usajo}s
BJOM S| aJeym sjuepou| euwios Buimoljo

‘saoedg uadp Aq
peseejo pue Ajleso|2 aJow paiojuow Buieq
aJe se)e| 8Y) Ul SUIeIp MOLIBAO Y] ‘SMOW

uopueuag Jesu ebeyoo|q e pesnes yaiym

ujes pejuepasasdun juede. ayj Buimojjoy
"pasn eq o} uspJeb ayj 0} aouenue rewbuo
oY) smojje siy | "eje|dwiod Jue pue Yinq ussq
eAey uspies) aJjiPlIM uedlqreq Ui SIS maN

‘Bunueld

-al1 pue Buueejo ul paey Ajjeuondeaxa
PoYJOM oABY siduaplel ay] “saoedg

uedQ 0} 39eq pepuey ueeq sey ‘s198UN|OA
Juepisal Aq peulejurew Aisnojasud

sem jey) asnoH uojelg Aq paq abrej ey

vis

OH

OH

OH

OH

AYIND/LNIWWNOD 9dsnog

61 unr - idy

61 ydeg-|np

61 deg-np

61 ydag-|np

6} wdog-|np

Jayeny)

$3JvdS N3dO

g8l

68}

061

161

Page 21



- (sAep
® %16 %6 %18 %16 %.6 %ZO6 | %6 gm0z Wiy sj91dwioo) sede Aoud MOT, %
%6 | %96 | %96 | %96 | %6 %0'66 | %S (shep
@ Buppom g uppm ejejdwos) siedal Jusbin-uon, %
. . . (sfep
& %E6 %96 %86 %.6 %96 %EB6 | %96 |5 iome U B1idwoo) suedal eyEpewLEI), %
(cze onss
€ xipuadde ses) 039 Aq
MalAa) BuloBuQ "%E ¥6 . -
2 ulyim o1ejdwoo) suredal yusBin,
(196221 10 10 PajEIdw0D ® %6 %S6 %66 %6 %86 %866 | %S6 (sinoy 2 uiyym aajdwoo) Juebin, %
) 1061e) B aum
uliim pajerdwod gl
aoueusjuie © sujedoy
sie ul
siueiduioo 2 WOOL | %00 | %00L | %OOL | %00 | | %OOL | HOOL | g1orisios suuerdue ey uopm oNOSSI O
sAep Q| uium
%00l | %00 | %96 | %00L | %00L %00} | %00l | uopeuuoju; o} sjsenbau o} Aider [y & pue Aep |
unpim sessalppe jlewse agnd 0 sjiewe ||e Jamsuy
sAep Buppiom 01 UM
%00l | %00l | %O00L | %00L | %00l %00b | %00L | guoiyne Y ALLOROISHES Siane) [2 JoMSLY
alen Jewioysny
) [- ] -] =
BEE| 5= (222| 28 | 25 | 5= || 42| &8
ANIZNNOD | 953 |[5535| s | gV | 95 EE | 8 103891pu] Jo oL
8 m | 8 <N | 8§ o8 =N oS < 2
g§<* | 3 = a | 3 <N | RN

02-610Z Sid) uediqleg ‘g xjpueddy

Page 22



Japio
%0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 leuibuo Jo sAep Bupuom g uiyum pesiel siapio
Jeadau jo sbejusosad - sainsop g syao [eunwwon)

%00l | %1916 %G'86 | %06
WIN VIN BRed | Eped | lered | [enred |sAep Supuom g s50| [epied /siypz Ssoj (210 jeble)
%00L | %00L %001 %06 | uipwm paojues aejuesiad- Gugesy punoibioeg
fel0L [ej0L [ej0] el
JeBue) sAep Buppiom G Bugssw
@ %6 %Z6 %Z6 %.9 %.8 %96 %08 | oBeyucciad - sqng 1B [EUNWLWCS e N —
(-eoey 0} pJey asom
LYolym syne} Jusiiussiul)
"Pa)se} pue paAjosal %6°86 %66 Ul
useq useq mou sey & | %2586 | %0996 | %1266 | %rL66 | %1266 S| Seuey
S|y "poued papusp® a0RWLe |
ue Jaj Jno sem esSnoH

AquBnojipy u il v

SI| uediqreq Jo % AuliqelieAy

%66 SUIl | %66 SYI

© | %9E66 | %1566 | %EZ6 | %ZY'66 | RPEES [ | /o0 Jomoy

o (-] e} - =
mm_cm WB 2oa| 235 25 M.s Mm ﬁm

INIWWOD mwm ' & ..m sg| g¢ am ' 8 E N g2 J0JedpUY JO Op3LL
g<= | 3 ¥ 2| %8| 3 <8 | &8

Page 23



S)JOM Jofely

feaoidde Q39 Jo (shep
Buppom og) syaam g ulyum (peaibe ojedsawn

%001 VIN V/IN %001 %001 %001 %08 J5U10 SSB|UN PUE SHIOM [EUOSESS UBL) JOLIO)
SHI0M uep.el reuomippe/suogelEA IN0 ALRD 0
$9%edg uadQ
POOD AJeA pue poah - Guuesp
@ %00l | %00L | %00L | %00l %89 %68 %08 | >ed Jeo Buuojuow soapeuesaldal dnoss esno
yum suogoadsul Jujo| Apeam-g Jeay0 esnoH
prepuejs pool Asea pue poob - Buiues
@) %86 %00L | %00l %86 %S6 %8 %08 | wnipod GuLouow saAnejuasaides dnolsy asnoH
Yum suofoadsul juiol Apjeem-g JeowO osnoH
plepuels
poob AsoA pue poob - Buluesid MOpuUM [BUNWLLIOD
@) %G8 %18 %16 %Z6 %0. %Z6 %08 Buuoyuow senpejueseides dnois esnop
m suojjoadsul Juiof Apieam-g JeaIlO OSnoH
(Buipueisino
®) pJepue)s poob Asoa pue poob - Buiuesip
@) %56 %€6 %86 %86 %86 %v6 %06 | yooiq Buvoyuow soaeesedes dnoJg) esnoy
Yum suonoedsu julof Apjgem-g Jaoo esnoH
yuswebeuel a)eysgy
"poile} Luonoadsu pejiey sqof Auew
qol | "pejoadsu| sqof gL | %080 XX XX XX 20 moH (122 uewwioo ¢ xipuadde) 6102 Joqo0
"gjes uogoedsul 9462z oy s3o3Yod siedai 9,61 Jo 9, JOJ | MoN
Job.ey shep Guppom g Bujeaw
@) %00l | %00L | %00L | %00L | 9%00L %001 %06 oBequeauad - sqinq 1By Jeo ) 10 Jwewsoeidey
-]
mmﬂ .m.s oo hm 238 M.B th __mm
INIWNOD mmm - 538 §5 | BS | 37 PE | 2 10JR01pU] JO BpI1L
ESF| 37 |<CV) 8|8 |37 || 2R | =R

Page 24



3

‘BuipuE)Sino seses Jo Jequiny

VN

{sleunue pue sioo)) pajadied
-Liou/sJooy uspoom jo uohejelsul Ajfeayoads) sses|
jo seyoealq Guipseies seseo Jooio Jo Jequn

SOSED JUSWOIOJUT oSea]

Z obeiS 18 HIS

| sbeig 1B JHIS

bl [=J L=
[=1=][=]

3 |22

pajeb)iseAu; Bujeq pue ojsqem
B U0 punoy Buieq Jeye O3g 0} pauodel TH1S

<

souesInu Jo
@sjou Jo esnesaq O3 0 pepodel ) S 9|qissod

s39] AepjjoH uu9) Moys

<
2

%8L
N %98

&
R

(+3053) sposloug sxpop
Jofey pejojdwio Jo uogoejses JUBPISY [RIBAQ %

LNIWWNOD

PROGRESS
AGAINST

TARGET
Jul - Sept
2019
Apr to
June
2019
Jan to
Mar 2019
Oct to
Dec 2018

Jul - Sept
2018

ACTUAL
2017118
TARGET

2019/20

Jojeoipu] Jo epLL

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Agenda Iltem 6

Committee(s) Date(s):
Residents’ Consultation Committee 02122019
Barbican Residential Committee 16122019
Subject: Public

Progress of Sales & Lettings

Report of:

Services

Andrew Carter Director of Community and Children’s

For Information

Anne Mason

Report author:

Summary

This report, which is for information, is to advise members of the sales and
lettings that have been approved by officers since your last meeting.
Approval is under delegated authority and in accordance with Standing
Orders. The report also provides information on surrenders of tenancies
received and the number of flat sales to date.

Recommendation:
That the report be noted.

BACKGROUND

Main Report

1. The acceptance of surrenders of tenancies and the sale and letting of flats are
dealt with under delegated authority.

SURRENDERS/TERMINATIONS

2.

There are no new surrenders.

RIGHT TO BUY SALES

3.

30 September 2019 30 July 2019
Sales Completed 1079 1079
Total Market Value £94,546,908.01 £94,546,908.01
Total Discount £29,539,064.26 £29,539,064.26
NET PRICE £65,007,843.75 £65,007,843.75

Page 27



OPEN MARKET SALES

4.
30 September 2019 30 July 2019
Sales Completed 857 856
Market Value £155,269,271.97 £154,804,271.97
5. Fifteen exchanges of sold flats have taken place with the sum of £720,254

being paid to the City of London.

6. The freeholds of 14 flats in Wallside have been sold with the sum of £35,000
being paid to the City of London.

7. A 999 year lease has been completed with the sum of £43,200 being paid to

the City of London.

APPROVED SALES

8.
CASE | Block Floor Type Price Remarks as at
17/10/2019
John Trundle 1 F2A £475,000 Proceeding
1 Court
Cromwell 31 1A £1,700,000 Proceeding
2 Tower

COMPLETED SALES

9. Since the last report the sale of 9

Page 28

Breton House has completed.




SALES PER BLOCK

10 BLOCK TOTAL TOTAL NET PRICE % NO. OF
NO. OF NO. SOLD £ FLATS
FLATS SOLD

ANDREWES HOUSE 192 184 | 16,648,760.00 95.83
BEN JONSON HOUSE 204 196 | 14,877,454.83 96.08
BRANDON MEWS 26 24| 1,057,460.00 92.31
BRETON HOUSE 111 109 |  8,506,712.50 98.20
BRYER COURT 56 55|  2,307,338.50 98.21
BUNYAN COURT 69 67|  5,384,280.00 97.10
DEFOE HOUSE 178 173 | 17,414,782.50 97.19
FROBISHER CRESCENT 69 69 100.00
GILBERT HOUSE 88 87 | 11,046,452.50 98.86
JOHN TRUNDLE COURT 133 131 |  4,467,527.50 98.50
LAMBERT JONES MEWS 8 8|  1,400,000.00 100.00
MOUNTJOY HOUSE 64 63| 5,925723.50 98.44
THE POSTERN/WALLSIDE 26 22| 5,959,130.00 84.62
SEDDON HOUSE 76 75|  8,445677.50 98.68
SPEED HOUSE 114 108 | 12,468,148.50 94.74
THOMAS MORE HOUSE 166 162 | 13,668,455.00 97.59
WILLOUGHBY HOUSE 148 146 | 14,337,670.50 98.65
TERRACE BLOCK TOTAL 1728 1679 | 143,915,573.33 97.16
(1728)[ (1678)[(143,450,573.33) (96.96)

CROMWELL TOWER 112 102 | 25,305,801.00 91.07
LAUDERDALE TOWER 117 114 | 24,553,779.63 97.44
SHAKESPEARE TOWER 116 110 | 27,300,415.76 94.83
TOWER BLOCK TOTAL 345 326 | 77,159,996.39 94.49
(345)[ (326)[ (77,159,996.39)[ (94.49)

ESTATE TOTAL 2073 2005 | 221,075,569.72 96.72
2073)[ (2004)|(217,151.069.72)[ (96.53)

Frobisher Crescent and the freehold Wallside properties have now been included in
the table.

Anne Mason

Revenues Manager

T: 020 7029 3912

E: anne. mason@cityoflondon.gov.uk]

Page 29


mailto:anne.%20mason@cityoflondon.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Agenda Iltem 8

Committee(s) Dated:
Barbican Residents Consultation Committee (for information) 02 December 2019
Barbican Residential Committee 16 December 2019
Subject: Public

Revenue and Capital Budgets - Latest Approved Budget
2019/20 and Original 2020/21
Excluding dwellings service charge income and expenditure

Report of: For Decision by BRC
The Chamberlain
Director of Community & Children’s Services

Summary

This report is the annual submission of the revenue and capital budgets
overseen by your Committee. In particular it seeks approval to the provisional
revenue budget for 2020/21, for subsequent submission to the Finance
Committee. Details of the Committee’s draft capital budget are also provided.
The budgets have been prepared within the resources allocated to the Director.

These accounts do not include income and expenditure in relation to dwellings
service charges, which is the subject to a separate report before you today, but
does include the following:-

e Landlord Services

This includes income and expenditure relating to short term lessee flats, void
flats and commercial properties as well as grounds maintenance for public
areas.

e Car Parking

The running expenses, capital charges, rent income and service charges relating
to 1,273 car spaces of which some 897 are currently occupied.

e Baggage Stores

The running expenses, capital charges, rent income and service charges relating
to 1,625 baggage stores. 1340 baggage stores are currently occupied.

e Trade Centre

This is a commercial area of some 117,000 square feet bounded broadly by
Beech Street, Aldersgate Street, Fann Street and Bridgewater Square. Capital
charges are the main item of expense, although some premises and supervision
and management costs are incurred. Income comprises rent and charges for
services including Virgin Active, GSMD Practice room, Laundrette, Parking
Services and Creche.

The provisional nature of the revenue budgets particularly recognises that further
revisions may arise from the necessary realignment of funds resulting from
corporate projects.

Page 31



Original Original

Summary of Table 1 2BOu1dQ§ll;(t) ZBOUZ(:)QIIZe‘: Movement

£'000 £'000 £'000
Expenditure (3,613) (3,340) 273
Income 5,205 5,052 (153)
Net Income (Local and Central Risk) 1,592 1,712 120
Capital Charges and Support services (4,537) (4,354) 183
Total Net Expenditure (2,945) (2,642) 303

Overall, the 2020/21 provisional revenue budget totals a decrease of £2,642,000
a variance of £303,000 compared with the Original Budget for 2019/20 of
2,945,000. The main reason for this variance is reduction in Repairs and

Maintenance costs and Capital Charges and Support services.

Recommendations

The Committee is requested to:

¢ Review the provisional 2020/21 revenue budget to ensure that it reflects
the Committee’s objectives and, if so, approve the budget for

submission to the Finance Committee;

e Review and approve the draft capital budget;

¢ Authorise the Chamberlain to revise these budgets to allow for further

implications arising from departmental reorganisations and other reviews

including corporate projects.

Introduction

Main Report

1. This report sets out the proposed revenue budget and capital budgets for 2020/21.
The revenue budget management arrangements are to:

e Provide a clear distinction between local risk, central risk and recharge

budgets

e Place responsibility for budgetary control on departmental Chief Officers

e Apply a cash limit policy to Chief Officers’ budgets

Page 32




2. The budget has been analysed by service expenditure and compared with the
original
approved budget for the current year.

The report also compares the current year’s budget with the forecast outturn.

Proposed Revenue Budget for 2020/21

3. The proposed Revenue Budget for 2020/21 is shown in Table 1 overleaf analysed
between:

e Local Risk budgets — these are budgets deemed to be largely within the Chief
Officer’s control.

e Central Risk budgets — these are budgets comprising specific items where a
Chief Officer manages the underlying service, but where the eventual financial
outturn can be strongly influenced by external factors outside of his/her control
or are budgets of a corporate nature (e.g. interest on balances and rent
incomes from investment properties).

e Support Services and Capital Charges — these cover budgets for services
provided by one activity to another. The control of these costs is exercised at
the point where the expenditure or income first arises as local or central risk.

4. The provisional 2020/21 budgets, under the control of the Director of Community
& Children’s Services being presented to your Committee, have been prepared in
accordance with guidelines agreed by the Policy and Resources and Finance
Committees. This includes a 2% efficiency saving and 2.45% pay and prices
inflating uplift. The budget has been prepared within the resources allocated to the
Chief Officer.

Page 33



. - Movement
Local Actual Original Latest Original OB 2019-
Table 1 - Analysis of Service or 2018-19 Budget Budget Budget 20 to OB Paragraph
Expenditure Central £'000 2019-20 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 2020-21 Reference
Risk £'000 £'000 £'000 )
£'000

EXPENDITURE
Employees L (1,954) (1,920) (2,032) (2,001) (81) 7
Repairs and Maintenance L (871) (1,282) (1280) (887) 395 10
Other Premises Related
Expenditure L (321) (289) (290) (288) 1
Supplies & Services L (101) (121) (163) (163) (42)
Transport L (1) (1) (1 (1) 0
Supplementary Revenue Projects C (315) 0 (291) 0 0
Total Expenditure (3,563) (3,613) (4,057) (3,340) 273
INCOME
Customer, Client Receipts
(mainly rents
and non-dwelling service L 4677 | 4980 | 5028 | 4827 (153) 8
charges)
Charge for insurance C 207 225 320 225 0
Total Income 4,884 5,205 5,348 5,052 (153)
NET INCOME BEFORE
SUPPORT 1,321 1,592 1,291 1,712 120
SERVICES AND CAPITAL
CHARGES
SUPPORT SERVICES AND
CAPITAL CHARGES
Central Support Services and
Capital Charges (5,420) (5,226) (4,807) (4,725) 501
Recharges within Fund &
Committee (22) (19) (26) (27) (8)
iecharges to Service Charge 748 708 674 398 (310)

ccount
Total Support Services and
Capital charges (4,694) (4,537) (4,159) (4,354) 183 9
TOTAL NET EXPENDITURE (3,373) (2,945) (2,868) (2,642) 303 6

Notes - Examples of types of service expenditure: -
(i) Other Premises Related Expenses — includes energy costs, rates, water services, cleaning and domestic supplies

Page 34




5. Expenditure and adverse variances are presented in brackets. An analysis of this
Revenue Expenditure by Service Managed is provided in Appendix 1. Only
significant variances (generally those greater than £100,000) have been
commented on in the following paragraphs.

6. Overall there is a decrease in net expenditure of £303,000 in the overall budget
between the 2019/20 original approved budget and the 2020/21 original budget.
The main movements are explained by the variances in the following paragraphs.

7. There has been an increase in employee budgets of £81,000. This reflects the
agreed increases in pay including a provision for a 2.45% inflation increase and
incremental staff progression and the use of agency staff. Analysis of the
movement in manpower and related staff costs are shown in Table 2 below.

Original Budget Original Budget
2019/20 2020/21
Table 2 - Manpower statement Manpower Estimated Manpower Estimated
Full-time cost Full-time cost
equivalent £000 equivalent £000
Supervision and Management 14 (880) 15 (936)
Car Parking - Estate Concierge 18 (1040) 18 (1,045)
(2/3)
lotal 32 (1,920) 33 (2,001)

8. Income has decreased by £153,000 this is a result of a reduction in the number of
car parking bays rented out, also a reduction in residents flats which are rented
out.

9. A detailed breakdown of the movement on Central Support Services and Capital
Charges is presented in Appendix 2.

10.Repairs and maintenance costs are expected to be £395,000 less in 2020/21 than
in 2019/20 as a result of lower breakdown maintenance costs. A detailed
breakdown of Repairs and Maintenance costs is provided in Appendix 3.

Potential Further Budget Developments

11.The provisional nature of the 2020/21 revenue budget recognises that further
revisions may be required.

Page 35



Draft Capital and Supplementary Revenue Budgets

13.The latest estimated costs of the Committee’s draft capital and supplementary
revenue projects are summarised in the Table below.

Exp. Pre Later

Service Project 01/04/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | Years | Total

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 | £000 | £000
Authority to Start Work
Landlord Beech Garden Podium 4,448 203 4,651
Costs Waterproofing
Landlord Residential baggage 433 36 469
Costs stores
Iéandlord Contractor's Office 298 12 310

osts

Landlord Frobisher Crescent
Costs Balcony Works 326 40 366
TOTAL BARBICAN RESIDENTIAL
(LANDLORD COSTS) 5,505 291 0 0 0 0| 5,796

14.  All of the above schemes are largely complete with residual costs anticipated
in 2019/20.

15.  The latest Capital and Supplementary Revenue Project forecast expenditure
on approved schemes will be presented to the Court of Common Council for
formal approval in March 2020.

Capital Bid

The Barbican Turret John Wesley High Walk capital project has bid for an

additional £4 3,000 of corporate funds to apply for planning permission to

enable the site to be sold with revised planning permission.

Appendices

Appendix 1: Revenue Expenditure by Service Managed
Appendix 2: Support Service and Capital Charges from/to Barbican Residential

Committee

Appendix 3: Analysis of Repairs, Maintenance and Minor Improvements

Appendix 4: Original Budget 2019/20 to Latest Approved Budget

Dr Peter Kane
Chamberlain

Services

Andrew Carter
Director of Community & Children’s

Contact: Goshe Munir (1571) or Mark Jarvis (1221)
Chamberlain’s Department

Page 36




APPENDIX 1

Actual Original Latest Original Movement
2018-19 Budget Budget Budget | 2019-20 to
Analysis by Service Managed
2019-20 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21

£'000 £'000 £000 £'000 £'000
CITY FUND
Supervision & Management (fully recharged) 0 0 0 0 0
Landlord Services (2,834) (3,223) (3,185) (2,953) 270
Car Parking (inc new baggage stores) (1013) (238) (369) (346) (108)
Baggage Stores (residential blocks)* (80) (75) 38 5 80
Trade Centre 572 597 649 653 56
Other Non-Housing (17) (6) (1) (1) 5
TOTAL Net Expenditure (3,372) (2,945) (2,868) (2,642) (303)

*Note that the Baggage Stores within the car parks are included in the Car Park Account.

Supervision and Management — General

This section relates to the requirements of the Barbican Estate Office including
staffing, premises, information technology and support from Guildhall. The Estate
Office is responsible for the management of the flats, commercial units, car parks
and baggage stores. Management includes repairs and maintenance, security,
cleanliness of common parts, calculation of service charges and the initial stages
of arrears recovery. Total expenditure on this section is fully recharged to other
sections of these accounts plus a relevant proportion to the Service Charge
account, which is the subject to a separate report before you today. The IT costs
are recharged on number of transactions while the other costs are allocated
broadly on time sheet information.

Landlord Services

Expenditure includes repairs to the interior of short-term lessees’ flats and void
flats. Grounds maintenance of public areas, insurance (other than that included
in the Service Charge Account for lifts and the garchey system), capital charges
relating to properties not sold on a long lease, and supervision and management.
Income includes rent income from short term tenancies (apart from the service
charge element), rent from ten commercial properties, licence fees for various
aerial sites, and reimbursements for insurance, dilapidations and other services.
Long lessees have the option to arrange alternative insurance to that provided
through the City and, consequently, insurance is accounted for in the Landlord
Account rather than as part of the Service Charge Account.

Car Parking

The running expenses, capital charges, rent income and service charges relating
to 1,273 car spaces of which some 603 are let to residents and 27 are let to
commercial occupiers. There are also 267 bays held on long licences. Long
Licensees pay a service charge in respect of the services provided to all car parks.

Page 37




The income and expenses for the stores located within the car parks are also
included in the car park account.

Baggage Stores

The running expenses, capital charges, rent income and service charges relating
to 1,050 baggage stores located in the residential blocks.

Trade Centre

This is a commercial area of some 117,000 square feet bounded broadly by Beech
Street, Aldersgate Street, Fann Street and Bridgewater Square. Capital charges
are the main item of expense, although some premises and supervision and
management costs are incurred. Income comprises rent and charges for services
including Virgin Active, GSMD Practice room, Laundrette, Parking Services and
Creche.

Page 38



APPENDIX 2

Actual Original Latest Original
Support Service and Capital Charges from/to Budget Budget Budget
Barbican Residential Committee 2018/19 2019/20 2019/20 2020/21
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Support Service and Capital Charges
Insurance (278) (294) (296) (300)
IS Recharges (219) (225) (230) (207)
Capital Charges (4,287) (4,095) (3,654) (3,668)
Chamberlain (409) (395) (456) (395)
Comptroller and City Solicitor (87) (61) (19) (14)
Town Clerk (120) (141) (137) (127)
City Surveyor (2) (1) (1) (1)
Other Services (13) (14) (14) (13)
Total Support Services and Capital Charges (5,415) (5,226) (4,807) (4,725)
Recharges Within Funds
8g|rfﬁrc:1ri?tt§eand Democratic Core - Finance 50 50 50 50
HRA 6 11 4 4
Community and Children's Services Committee (79) (80) (80) (81)
Service Charge Account 748 708 674 398
TOTAL SUPPORT SERVICE AND CAPITAL (4,690) (4,537) (4,159) (4,354)
Charges

* Various services including central training, corporate printing, occupational health,
union costs and environmental and sustainability section.

Page 39



APPENDIX 3

ANALYSIS OF REPAIRS, MAINTENANCE AND MINOR IMPROVEMENTS
ALL LOCAL RISK

Original Latest Original
Budget Budget Budget
2019/20 2019/20 2020/21
£000 £000 £000
Supervision & Management Holding
Account
Estate Office - Breakdown Maintenance (9) (9) (9) E
Total Supervision & Management Holding Account (9) (9) (9)
Services and Repairs - Landlords
Breakdown Maintenance (841) (763) (451) E
Drains (97) (97) (97)
Insurance Works (35) (35) (35)
Dilapidations (15) (15) (15)
Lift contract servicing 7) (29) (7)
Asbestos data (5) (5) (5)
Redecorations Works (35) (35) (35) A
Total Services and Repairs - Landlords (1,035) (979) (645)
Car Parking
Breakdown Maintenance - Building (193) (293) (193) E
Safety Security (1) (1) (1)
Total Car Parking (194) (294) (194)
Stores
Breakdown Maintenance (7) 7) 7) E
Total Stores ) ) )
Trade Centre
Breakdown Maintenance (37) (32) (32) E
Total Trade Centre (37) (32) (32)
Other Non-Housing
Breakdown Maintenance 0 0 0 E
Total Other Non-Housing 0 0 0
TOTAL (1,282) (1,321) (887)
E = ESSENTIAL A = ADVISABLE D = DESIRABLE

Page 40




Appendix 4

Original Budget 2019/20 to Latest Approved Budget £000
Original Budget Net Income (2,945)
Supplementary Revenue Projects (291)
Reduction in Central Support Services and Capital Charges 378
Other movements (10)
Latest Approved Budget (2,868)

Page 41




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Agenda Item 9

Committee(s)

Dated:

Barbican Residents Consultation Committee (for
information)
Barbican Residential Committee

02 December 2019
16 December 2019

Subject:

Service Charge Expenditure and Income Account -
Latest Approved Budget 2019/20 and Original Budget
2020/21

Public

Report of:
The Chamberlain
Director of Community & Children’s Services

For Decision

Summary

This report sets out the original budget for 2019/20 and 2020/21 for revenue
expenditure included within the service charge in respect of dwellings. This does
not include any expenditure or income pertaining to car parking or stores. The
amount charged to individual lessees will depend on the percentages set out in their

lease.

The original budget for 2020/21 total expenditure including net recharges is
£9,337,000 compared to the 2019/20 original approved budget of £9,822,000, a

decrease of £485,000.

This is only the budget for the years in question and the actual amount charged
to lessees will depend on the actual amount spent and the percentage set out in

the individual leases.

Summary Of Table 1 Original Original

Budget Budget Movement

2019/20 2020/21

£'000 £'000 £'000

Expenditure (8,455) (8,220) 235
Recharges (1,367) (1,117) 250
Income 9,822 9,337 (485)
Total Net Expenditure 0 0 0

Page 43




Recommendations

The Committee is requested to:

e Review the provisional 2020/21 revenue budget to ensure that it reflects
the Committee’s objectives and, if so, approve the budget for submission
to the Finance Committee;

e Authorise the Chamberlain to revise these budgets to allow for further
implications arising from departmental reorganisations and other reviews,
and corporate projects.

Main Report
Introduction

This report sets out the proposed revenue budget for 2020/21. The revenue budget
management arrangements are to:

e Place responsibility for budgetary control on departmental Chief Officers
e Apply a cash limit policy to Chief Officers’ budgets

The budget has been analysed by service expenditure and compared with the latest
approved budget for the current year.

Proposed Revenue Budget for 2020/21

3. The proposed Revenue Budget for 2020/21 is shown in table 1 overleaf. Note a
reconciliation of the 2019/20 latest agreed budget to the 2019/20 original budget
is also provided for information in Appendix 3.

e Local Risk budgets — these are budgets deemed to be largely within the Chief
Officer’s control.

e Central Risk budgets — these are budgets comprising specific items where a
Chief Officer manages the underlying service, but where the eventual financial
outturn can be strongly influenced by external factors outside of his/her control
or are budgets of a corporate nature (e.g. interest on balances and rent
incomes from investment properties).

e Support Services and Capital Charges — these cover budgets for services

provided by one activity to another. The control of these costs is exercised at
the point where the expenditure or income first arises as local or central risk.

Page 44



Actual | Original Latest Original [ Movement
Local, 2018- Budget | Approved | Budget | 2019-20
Table 1 - Analysis of Service Central 19 2019-20 Budget 2020- to 2020- | Paragraph
Expenditure Risk or £000 £'000 2019-20 21 21 £000 | Reference
Recharges £000 £000
Expenditure
Employees L (2,499) | (2,587) (2,676) | (2,724) (137) 7
Premises Related Expenses
Repairs and Maintenance L (1,949) [ (1,856) (2,054) | (1,939) (83) 4
Supplementary Revenue
Projects C (583) (910) (1178) (425) 485 5
Energy Costs L (2,373) | (2,458) (2,477) | (2,503) (45) 6
Rents L (137) (141) (137) (141) 0
Rates L (15) (19) (18) (19) 0
Water Services L (1) (3) 3) 3) 0
Cleaning and Domestic L (166) (238) (214) (222) (16)
Supplies
Grounds Maintenance L (119) (130) (130) (130) 0
Supplies and Services
Equipment, Furniture and L (33) (73) (74) (74) (1)
Materials
Catering L 0 (1) (1) (1) 0
Uniforms L (7) (12) (12) (12) 0
Printing, Stationery and Office L (4) (7) (6) (6) 1
Exp.
Fees and Services L (0) (1) (1) (1) 0
Communication and Computing L (15) (19) (20) (20) (1)
Total Expenditure (7,901) | (8,455) (9,001) | (8,220) 235
Income
Total Income L/C 9,340 9,822 10,368 9,337 (485)
Net Income before recharges 1,439 1,367 1,367 1,117 (250)
Recharges
Expenditure R (1,604) | (1,542) (1,766) | (1,697) (155)
Income R 165 175 399 580 405
Total Recharges (1,439) | (1,367) (1,367) | (1,117) 250
Total Service Charge Account 0 0 0 0 0

Page 45




. Repairs and maintenance costs have increased by £83,000 compared to
the previous years budget due to increase in costs for estate wide repairs,
water supply works and electrical testing. A full breakdown is provided in
Appendix 1.

. The cost of supplementary revenue projects is expected to be £425,000 and
relates mainly to the testing of the communal water system as set in paragraph 8
below. This is £485,000 lower than the cost in the original budget for the
previous year as concrete testing and communal repairs/redecorations projects
have concluded.

. Energy costs have also increased by £45,000 due to higher than expected
tariffs.

. Employees costs have increased by £137,000 as shown in Table 2 below. Cost
increase is mainly due to expected 2.45% inflation and changes in Grade A
posts (mainly Cleaners) where there is a new higher spinal salary point.

Original Budget Original Budget
2019/20 2020/21
Table 2 - Manpower Manpower Estimated | Manpower | Estimated
statement
Full-time cost Full-time cost
equivalent £000 equivalent £000
Garchey Operatives 3 (126) 3 (131)
Cleaners 36 (1,187) 36 (1,288)
Estate Concierge (1/3) 10 (583) 10 (594)
Lobby Porters 12 (691) 12 (711)
Total Barbican Residential 61 (2,587) 61 (2,724)

Page 46




Draft Capital and Supplementary Revenue Budgets

8. The latest estimated costs of the Committee’s draft capital and supplementary
revenue projects are summarised in the Table below.

Exp.
Pre Later
Service Project 01/04/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | Years | Total

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 | £000 | £000

Pre-implementation
Renew Door Entry

Service Charge

System 20 6 26
Service Charge Redecoration
9 Programme 2020-2025 8 12 7 7 6 40

Authority to start work

Service Charge  Water System Testing 24 412 412 848
Communal

Service Charge  Repairs/Redecorations 1,617 621 2,238
Communal

Service Charge  Concrete Repairs 917 133 1,050

TOTAL BARBICAN RESIDENTIAL
(SERVICE CHARGE) 2,586 1,178 425 7 6 0| 4,202

9. Pre-implementation costs comprise feasibility and option appraisal expenditure
which has been approved in accordance with the project procedure, prior to
authority to start work. It should be noted that the above figures exclude the
implementation costs of those schemes which have yet to receive authority to
start work.

10. A significant proportion of the costs for these schemes will be recoverable from
residents via service charges.

11.The latest Capital and Supplementary Revenue Project forecast expenditure
on approved schemes will be presented to the Court of Common Council for
formal approval in March 2020

Appendices

Appendix 1 = Analysis of Repairs, Maintenance and Minor Improvements
Appendix 2 = Support Services and Capital Charges
Appendix 3 = Reconciliation of 2019/20 Original Budget to Latest Approved Budget

2019/20
Contact: Goshe Munir (1571) or Mark Jarvis (1221)
Chamberlain’s Department
Dr. P. Kane Andrew Carter
Chamberlain Director of Community and Children’s Services

Page 47



Analysis of Repairs, Maintenance and Minor Improvements

Appendix 1

Original Latest Original
Costs to be charged to Long Lessees and Landlord. (The Budget Budget Budget
latter responsible for short term tenancies and voids) 2019/20 2019/20 2020/21

£000 £000 £000

Responsive and Contract Servicing including Building
Miscellaneous Works (1,205) (1,205) (1,230)
IRS maintenance (Estate Wide Expenses Repairs) (30) (40) (40)
Responsive and Contract Servicing - Lifts (300) (290) (296)
Drainage Repairs / Remedial Work (61) (61) (62)
Sub Total Responsive and Contract Servicing (1,596) (1,596) (1,628)
Asbestos Removal (60) (100) (60)
Water Supply Works (45) (80) (100)
Electrical Testing (10) (41) (64)
Upgrade Safety/Security Installations (40) (40) (40)
Consultants Fees (35) (30) (30)
Emergency lighting to stairs, corridors and plant rooms (20) 17) (17)
Asset Management (50) (150) (0)
TOTAL (1,856) (2,054) (1,939)

Page 48




Appendix 2

Actual Latest
Original | Approved Original
Support Serwc;a and Capital Charges Budget Budget Budget
rom/to
Barbican Service Charges 2018/19 2019/20 2019/20 2020/21
£0 £0 £0 £0
Support Service and Capital Charges
Insurance (39) (41) (42) (43)
IS Staff Recharge (43) (39) (41) (36)
Total Support Services (82) (80) (83) (79)
Recharges within Committee
Cleaning and Lighting 130 126 126 126
Barbican Supervision and Management (877) (834) (800) (524)
Recharges Within Funds
DCCS (609) (579) (610) (640)
TOTAL SUPPORT SERVICE AND (1,438) (1,367) (1,367) (1,117)
CAPITAL CHARGES

Page 49



Appendix 3

Reconciliation of 2019/20 Original Budget to Latest Approved Budget £000

Original Budget Net Expenditure

Increase in Supplementary Revenue Projects (water system testing communal )

Revised estimates of employee costs.

Premises Related Expenses increase (Mainly water supply works and asset (189)
management )

o _ 546
Balancing increased income.

Latest Approved Budget Net Expenditure

Page 50




Agenda Item

Asset Maintenance Working Party Meeting
30th September 2019, 6:00PM Lilac Room, Barbican Estate

Attendee Organisation

Mike Saunders Chair - Col Housing Property Services
Shaunna McFarlane Col Housing Property Services
David Downing Col Housing Property Services
Jason Hayes Col Housing Property Services
Ted Reilly Resident

Graham Wallace Resident

Fiona Lean Resident

Mike Greensmith Resident

Gail Beer Resident

Henry Irwig Resident

Apologies: Michael Bennett, Christopher Makin, Randall Anderson, Paula Ridley,
David Lawrence

Minutes

10a

Item

Key discussion & action points

Who

1/2

Introductions/Review of Minutes from Preceding Meeting:

Introductions were done around the table and members welcome Gail
Beer a new member from Lauderdale Tower.

Jason Hayes the new manager of Major Works/Projects is also introduced
as he will be taking over as Head of the Asset Programme side of Major
Works across the estate.

Estate Maintenance
A report was submitted to RCC and BRC by TR with their supported it was
then submitted to Streets & Walkways.

Under Floor Heating Working Party
We have had a brief response from City Surveyors Energy Department.
The Chair and

Tower Block Lift Maintenance:
Surveys to be returned by Butler & Young and then to be reviewed.

Fire Risk Assessment
Tender returns are currently being reviewed.

Page 51



Item

Key discussion & action points

Who

Conditions Survey Update:
Savilles have now been appointed.

Mountjoy House will be done as a pilot, works to start on 14t Oct. we are
hoping to have the data on this back by the end of Nov.

A date for when works will start estate wide will then be confirmed.

Roof Repairs Review
It is confirmed that Savilles will be surveying the roofs on the Barbican.

Once done and surveys reviewed, and we will be able to discuss options
going forward.

Barbican Redecorations 2020/25:
Tender is now live and will close 25t Oct.

Once closed, Tender returns will be reviewed.

AOB:

Car Park Concrete Works
It is confirmed that any works around Concrete in the Carparks
will/would have gone through the Working Party.

Working Party Action Plan

MS advised that the layout of the Action Plan will be changed to make it
more manageable.

Revised Plan to be circulated.

Repair Issues
MG advises that he has had ongoing repair issues with his balcony glass

door.

FL advises that she is a member of the resident subgroup that attends
quarterly progress meetings with the Repairs & Maintenance contractors
Metwin.

FL & MG to liaise so issues can be raised at the next meeting.

Ventilation System
It is confirmed that air vents in the event of a fire should shut down
automatically.

Next meeting date: Wednesday 27" November

SM

FL/MG

Page 52




Agenda Item 10b

Leaseholders Service Charge Working Party
Report to RCC December 2019

Members

Anne Mason - Chair (BEO), Michael Bennett (BEO), Nicola Lloyd (BEO) Helen
Wilkinson, Jane Northcote, Phillip Burgess, David Lawrence, David Graves, Adam
Hogg, David Taylor

Meeting - 12 November 2019
Procurement

The meeting received a very positive presentation from the Commercial Director in
charge of procurement. They are targeted with making savings above inflation.
Having made substantial savings from the introduction of a centralised savings team
in 2014 they are now looking to savings from further work with shifts from reactive
maintenance to planned maintenance and more specialised skills in areas where
they perceive opportunity still exists. The latter would include work on electricity
supply which might involve long term price fixing.

The procurement subcommittee targets are available on the Corporation website.

This commercial and positive approach to achieving savings was applauded by the
meeting

Selection of Service Charge categories for deeper analysis

The working party intends to look at various service charge costs in order to facilitate
the greater in depth understanding of service charges (“deep dives”) by the RCC.

A number of areas were mooted with the intention that the initial presentations could
be made to the March RCC.

The initial area selected was Resident Engineers, whose annual costs run at some
£400,000 pa.

Budgetary review

The first budget for the 2020/21 Service Charges was incomplete at the time of the
meeting so it was not possible to consider the overall impact of planned charges.

However, a discussion ensued about how the continuing increases in Service
Charges above the rate of inflation. The Resident members considered that it was
time that a proposal was put to the RCC regarding how the BRC managed the
Service Charge budget within inflation.

Page 53



Outstanding Query from September — Grade A staff review

Grade A was revised for two principal reasons:

1. As part of a general effort to provide a greater reward for our lowest-paid
employees.

2. To ensure that it remains above the level of the National Living Wage.

The remodelling was as part of the CoL Pay Award, which is collectively agreed with
our recognised Trade Unions before being approved by the Court of Common
Council. Clearly in negotiation Pay Awards take some cognisance of what the TUs
consider as their key objectives.

Although our Pay Awards are negotiated from within and apply only to the CoL and
do not form part of any wider local-government agreement, they also take
cognisance of what appropriate national settlements are at the time of their
negotiation, particularly in local government. In this case, the CoL agreement is a
two-year deal, covering 1 July 2018 - 30 June 2020. This reflected the national
local-government pay deal of 2018, which was also a two-year agreement (covering
1 April 2018 — 31 March 2020), and also favoured the lower-paid employees (and in
fact had much more significant restructuring of, and to the advantage of employees
paid on, the lower national pay bands).

Page 54



Resident Staff

The resident staff are the four engineers who live on the estate. Their costs include a
proportion of their salary, residential costs and uniforms. These costs are charged
using the estate wide percentages. The resident engineers’ salary costs are divided
between general duties, lifts, and projects. A proportion of their costs are recharged to
Housing in respect of Housing projects and lifts. This recharge can vary considerably
from year to year. These costs are allocated with regard to time spent on the Barbican
and time spent on projects.

Below are the costs for the last five years.

Resident Engineers 2018/19 2017/18 2016/17 2015/16 2014/15

£ £ £ £ £
Salary 156,810 136,617 148,903 131,961 135,900
NI 17,128 14,692 15,978 11,447 11,668
Pension 36,655 31,315 28,279 25,404 26,493
Total 210,592 182,624 193,160 168,811 174,061

Allocated resident
engineers' duties 204,714 173,445 145,420 116,190 129,884

Technical division on-

costs 74,812 50,610 98,009 84,954 74,658
Total 279,526 224,055 243,429 201,144 204,541
Uniforms 198 895 741 0 145
Relocation expenses 2,275 0 2,794 0 0
Electricity 557 337 366 483 296
Rents - Resident Engineers 131,375 127,025 123,250 119,800 114,750
Rates & Council Tax 9,060 8,697 8,461 8,501 8,434
Training 7,463 0 160 0 600
Materials/equipment 29 0 298 1,436 107
Communications and comg 425 0 0 0 0
Repairs and Maintenance 0 59 0 0 0
Water Rates 945 930 1,261 1,294 1,293
Sub-Total 152,327 137,944 137,331 131,514 125,624
Total 431,853 361,999 380,760 332,659 330,166

Note in 2017/18 and 2015/16 there were staff vacancies

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Agenda Item

Leaseholder Service Charge Working Party

Proposed resolutions from the Resident Members to Residential Consultative Committee

The Working Party met on Tuesday 12" November, to review the Proposed Service Charge Budget
This proved to be impossible as some costs were still to be provided by the Chamberlain.

It was hoped that members of the group would have the opportunity to scrutinize the proposals in
time to pose any questions to the BEO prior to the RCC meeting and report accordingly.

Serious concern was expressed at the history, over the past twenty years, of service charges growing
ahead of inflation when there had been no increase in the level of service. On average lessees are
paying £1300 a year more than they would have if charges had been in line with inflation.

It was questioned whether serious attempts had been made to review and reduce costs over the
years as the emphasis from the BRC had been on ensuring that the charges were collected in full
rather than minimized.

The residential members of the group proposed to recommend to the RCC that the following
resolutions should be passed

1. The Service Charge Budget (Estimate) as currently presented shows above-inflation increases in
total and in recurring costs. This is a trend over multiple years and is not acceptable. This committee
requests the officers responsible to present a 2020-2021 Budget which shows an overall increase
less than or equal to inflation, while maintaining current service levels.

2. This Committee asks the BRC to ensure the City of London, as part of its regular activities,
manages and controls service charge expenditure so that future Service Charge estimates and
actuals show overall year-on-year increments at or below inflation, while maintaining current service
levels.

Page 57

10c



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Agenda Item

The Barbican. A Strategy for the Future

Background

It was agreed at the March meeting of the RCC that a strategy for the maintenance of and
improvements to the Barbican Estate should be developed.

This paper is an interim report on the progress made to date.

Sandy Wilson and Adam Hogg put together a paper outlining the scope of the project. After
discussion with the Chairs of the RCC, the BA and the BAGC, it was shared with the House Group
Chairs asking them to canvass their membership for their views on what was needed to ensure that
the Barbican remains relevant to the modern world.

The responses received from House Groups are presented in the attached table and a preliminary
attempt has been made to group them into Residential vs Estate-Wide and Short-term vs Long-
Term. A further sub-grouping has been attempted under headings such as Greening, Cars & Parking,
Security, Energy Efficiency and Preservation and Maintenance, to name a few. A draft of an
overarching Barbican Residents’ Estate Strategy has also been produced.

The next stage

Set up a Barbican Residents’ Strategy Steering Group to analyse the results and determine a way
forward paying particular attention to:

Evolving the draft into a full strategy.

The relationship between lessees and the landlord.

The constraints imposed by our leases on maintenance and improvements.
How future works might be funded.

Restrictions on change imposed by the Grade Il listing.

TOR for the Steering Group

The Barbican is a magnificent place to live - we wish for it to continue be so.

Objective/Purpose

To articulate an overall strategy, informed by the views of residents to ensure that the Barbican
Estate, one of the most important residential developments in Europe, maintains its position as a
good place to live by taking advantage of technological and other developments which will ensure
that as a place to live it remains relevant to the world around it.

Scope

In developing the strategy, the following will be taken into account:

e The Barbican is principally a residential estate and the focus should recognize this.

Page 59

11



e The architectural integrity must be maintained but sensitive development must also be
allowed if the fabric of estate is to keep pace with modern residential developments and
environmental concerns.

e Long term planning of all aspects of the running of the estate is essential.

e Solutions to the conflict between maintenance and improvement enshrined in the leases
must be sought.

e Existing initiatives such as asset maintenance, underfloor heating and others will be
recognized and supported appropriately.

e  Work with the landlord to consider means of improving delivery of services.

e All stakeholders, Residents, Lessees, Common Councillors, Barbican Residential Committee
and City of London should be engaged both formally and informally.

e Plans for implementation of the strategy cognizant of financial impact on Lessees to be
submitted to the BAGC and RCC.

Membership
Joint Chairs AW and AMH

Experts: Architectural, Environmental. Engineering, Marketing/PR, Councillors, Legal
Resident Chairs of Asset Maintenance, Underfloor Heating, BA, RCC
Committed residents

Reporting to
BAGC and RCC

We seek the approval of the BAGC and the RCC to proceed with the project along the lines
suggested above.

Sandy Wilson

Adam Hogg

Page 60



T9 abed

Residential - Short Term

[item No_|Proposal

BARBICAN STRATEGY FOR THE NEXT 50 YEARS

Results of RCC House Group Survey
November 2019

Issue/Benefits _ [From | [item No_[Proposal

Residential - Long Term

Issue/Benefits

1.1[ndividual Flat Heating Control aL [L. W, sh,Sp, A 1[Policy of Improving when lif i [p
1.2 Garchey Removal or aL.cs | 2| Establish a "Tranquillity Zone" around the Estate lap w
1.3 | More frequent because of damage aL |ﬂ. A 3.1/ C ity Heating and Energy Recvcling System EE, CS, CC LA
1.4 |Remove redundant heaters in communal areas AR A 3.2|Local Power Generation incl Solar Panels on roofs with energy storage E&P, EE, CS LG,
1.5 [Improve Tower Lift through all i | algorith aL sh 3.3|Solar Control Film on S-facing Windows QL, EE, [sh

2| Procurement Club [electricity, improvements etcl P.CS G 3.4| Consistent low power lighting across the estate AR, E&P, CC G
3.1|Double Glazing where not already installed T. QL EE, CC W. G, A, Sp, Se 3.5| Air Cooling to cope with hotter summers aL, cc G, L Sh
3.2(Triple Glazing in high noise areas T, QL G 4.1|Long Term Plan for Car Parks....EV & re-use planning including workshops, [QL, CC, E&P G, L,BJ, Sh,w

bike storage, music practice room etc whilst maintaining security
3.3 | Thermal Insulation of some roofs & floors QL, EE, €C W, Sp. 4.2| Car Sharing Scheme done properly QL ¢s G
3.4|Draft-exclusion in apartments [actually this may impact on the air QL, EE A 5.1| ASB measures SEC, T,QL, AR BJ, Sh
circulation philosophy of the desian]
4.1)| Upgrade security access systems SEC G.LA 5.2 ity Patrolling SEC, T, QL L, sh
4.2 | ASB Measures SEC, T, QL BJ, Sp, Sh 5.3 alternative to the 'one-key' issue EC w
4.3 | Threat Assessment for Barbican SEC 'Friva(e 6.1|Green Roofs G, E&P G
5.1|Sound Insulation of some roofs and floors T.QL |A 6.2 Water Recycling & Conservation CC, E&P A
5.2 | Sound insulation of lift-shafts T.QL Sh 6.3| Asbestos Removal E&P BJ
5.3 | Noise to be included in new lift procurement specs T, QL Sh 6.4|Built-in ation for window boxes QL, E&P A
5.4 Reduce Noise from various sources [Store Doors, Entry Doors, AC from T, QL A, sh 7|Resolve damage remediation to residences from external works incl P w
premises, Ce Estate trolleys] Crossrail
5.5 [silence trolleys used by BC/BEO/Contractors T,QL sh 8| Focus on the elderly...access, assistance etc but not at expense of the aL A
wider population

5.6 |Have a drone delivery policy - restricted hours (Ban them!) T.QL A, (sh) 9| Exploit the Fibre-Optic Network aL ?

6 |Brandon Mews Pcarb roof AR, ? BM, W, A,

7|Window Box encouragement/(mandating) programme (with pollution |QL, E&P BJ, Sp, (A)

absorbing plants)

Estate-Wide - Short Term

Estate-Wide - Long Term

Item No | Proposal Issue/Benefits From Item No | Proposal Issue/benefits From
1.1 [ Increase Preventative Maintenance AR CS, P L, Sh, LM 1.1|What do other estates do....learn from them. ) G
1.2 | Do More Drain ntenance AR, CS, P UM, sh 1.2|Consider P W, A, Sh
1.3 | More tidying up of the Estate (& provision of waste bins) P L(L) 1.3[Enable changes to leases to allow i [ A, sh
2.1 | Repair water penetration damage (incl stalactites) AR, CS, P L, sh 1.4[Set up a Unitary Authority reporting to Col for Management of Barbican |P, CS L,G,A Sh
18 Golden Lane?]
2.2 | Repair damaged podium tiles. AR, CS, P Sh, BJ, W 2.1 conservation Management Plan for the Barbican (including upkeep) P, AR, CS G, Sh, UM
3| CCTV on the Estate. SEC,T,QL [sh 2.2| Restoration of the Design Purity of the Estate. AR, P A
4 Ensure Barbican s Car-Friendly (car-unfriendly) 'E, E&P, CC L, (A) 2.3 | Tiling repair must keep the patterning AR B/
5| More greenery including plants in tubs (of the sort at Lauderdale) |egp,aL 6 LBJ 2.4 | Redevelop CLSG as new Barbican housing (or as new CLS for art) AR, P, AF. Sh, (L)
6.1 | Stop CLSG Expansion AR, T, QL Al 2.6 | Improve/re-instate/more highwalk links AR, A
6.2 | Repaint the Yellow Line to the BC (Wayfinding aid) T LB 2.7 |Return lake to its original design once CLSG goes AR Sp
6.3 | Remove 'Yellow Box' AR LA Sp 2.8 | Resurrect Barbican Conservatory AR, QL, E&P. A
6.4 | Route round lake for residents only T, QL Sp 2.8 Cleaning the concrete (against) AR? A(sh)
7| Celebrate the Estate's History through plaques Her L 3.1[ Comprehensive Green Spaces Plan including garden regeneration of G, CC, E&P GL
older areas [e.g. 50 vear tree plan]
3.2| Greening Moor Lane G, CC, E&P w
3.3| Active Air Pollution within the estate E&P L
3.4| Estate-wide plan to reduce our environmental impact E&P, CC Lw
3.5] Assessment of and planning for Flood Risk E&P G
4.1 of Beech St etc) T, QL, E&P, CC w
4.2| Close Moor Lane to through traffic T,QL, E&P w
4.3| Tube Noise Reduction T.QL Sp, D, BM, W
5| Facilities for children to reflect increasing number of young familieson | QL L
the estate.
6[Improved working for CPAS ? '11
item No_|Proposal Category From
Costs to Residents AF 1, Sh, Se, Br. AF Affordability i.e. cost to residents
Topics are already under [ Se AR Architecture
Some should be personal purview of residents [ Se [ Climate change
Don't be hi-iacked by single-issue militant activists [ A cs Cost Savings
Don't lump Barbican and Golden Lane together - different issues [ A £8P & Pollution
EE Energy Efficiency
G Greening
i) Where square brackets are used i the tale it indicates an elaboration of the main idea. Where curved brackets are P Policy & Process of of Estate
there is a specific point made by a particular respondent sometimes against the main thrust of the point in question at Quality of Life
This respondent is also indicated in curved brackets. SEC Security
ii) The text colour in the table is a first attempt to group points. Security is always in red, cars & parking in blue, T Tranquillity

environmental in green, energy efficiency etc in brown, noise in purple and maintenance in orange.
categories use a variety of colours.

The other

page 1



29 abed

Notes:

i) Where square brackets are used in the table it indicates an elaboration of the main idea. Where curved brackets are
there is a specific point made by a particular respondent sometimes against the main thrust of the point in question.
This respondent is also indicated in curved brackets.

ii) The text colour in the table is a first attempt to group points. Security is always in red, cars & parking in blue,
environmental in green, energy efficiency etc in brown, noise in purple and maintenance in . The other
categories use a variety of colours.

Issues & Benefits Key

AF Affordability i.e. cost to residents
AR Architecture

cC Climate change

CS Cost Savings

E&P Environment & Pollution

EE Energy Efficiency

G Greening

Her Heritage

P Policy & Process of Management of Estate
QL Quality of Life

SEC Security

T Tranquillity

Proposal Category From

Costs to Residents AF L, Sh, Se, Br
Topics are already under consideration P Se

Some should be personal purview of residents P Se

Don't be hi-jacked by single-issue militant activists P A

v08
page 2



€9 abed

Residential - Short Term

Item No |Proposal Issue/Benefits From
1.1(Individual Flat Heating Control QL L, W, Sh, Sp, A
1.2|Garchey Removal or Replacement QL, Cs G, A, Sh
1.3|More frequent redecoration because of damage QL BJ, A
1.4|Remove redundant heaters in communal areas AR A
1.5|Improve Tower Lift Availability through alternative control algorithms QL Sh

2|Procurement Club [electricity, improvements etc] P, CS G
3.1|Double Glazing where not already installed T, QL, EE, CC W, G, A, Sp, Se
3.2|Triple Glazing in high noise areas T, QL G
3.3|Thermal Insulation of some roofs & floors QlL, EE, CC W, Sp
3.4|Draft-exclusion in apartments [actually this may impact on the air QlL, EE A

circulation philosophy of the design]
4.1|Upgrade security access systems SEC G LA
4.2|ASB Measures SEC, T, QL BJ, Sp, Sh
4.3|Threat Assessment for Barbican Residences SEC Private
5.1|Sound Insulation of some roofs and floors T, QL A
5.2|Sound insulation of lift-shafts T,QL Sh
5.3|Noise to be included in new lift procurement specs T, QL Sh
5.4|Reduce Noise from various sources [Store Doors, Entry Doors, AC from T,QL A, Sh
commercial premises, Contactors/Estate trolleys]
5.5|Silence trolleys used by BC/BEO/Contractors T,QL Sh
5.6|Have a drone delivery policy - restricted hours (Ban them!) T, QL A, (Sh)
6|Brandon Mews Pcarb roof replacement AR,? BM, W, A
7(Window Box encouragement/(mandating) programme (with pollution QL, E&P BJ, Sp, (A)

absorbing plants)

v08
page 3



79 abed

Residential - Long Term

Item No |Proposal Issue/Benefits From
1|Policy of Improving when Maintaining [if appropriate] P
2 |Establish a "Tranquillity Zone" around the Estate QL P w
3.1{Community Heating and Energy Recycling System EE, CS, CC LA
3.2|Local Power Generation incl Solar Panels on roofs with energy storage E&P, EE, CS LG A
3.3|Solar Control Film on S-facing Windows QL, EE, Sh
3.4|Consistent low power lighting across the estate AR, E&P, CC G
3.5|Air Cooling to cope with hotter summers qQlL, cC G, L, Sh
4.1|Long Term Plan for Car Parks....EV & re-use planning including workshops, |QL, CC, E&P G, L, BJ,Sh, W
bike storage, music practice room etc whilst maintaining security
4.2|Car Sharing Scheme done properly QlL, Cs G
5.1|ASB measures SEC, T, QL, AR BJ, Sh
5.2|Security Patrolling SEC, T, QL L, Sh
5.3|Security: alternative to the 'one-key' issue SEC w
6.1|Green Roofs G, E&P G
6.2|Water Recycling & Conservation CC, E&P A
6.3|Asbestos Removal E&P BJ
6.4|Built-in irrigation for window boxes QL, E&P A
7|Resolve damage remediation to residences from external works incl P w
Crossrail
8|Focus on the elderly...access, assistance etc but not at expense of the QL A
wider population
9|Exploit the Fibre-Optic Network QL ?

v08
page 4



G9 abed

Estate-Wide - Short Term

Proposal

Issue/Benefits

From

1.1 lincrease Preventative Maintenance AR, CS, P L, Sh, LUIM

1.2 |Do More Drain Maintenance AR, CS, P LIM, Sh

1.3 |More tidying up of the Estate (& provision of waste bins) P L(L)

2.1 |Repair water penetration damage (incl stalactites) AR, CS, P L, Sh

2.2 |Repair damaged podium tiles. AR, CS, P Sh, BJ, W
3|CCTV on the Estate. SEC, T, QL Sh
4|Ensure Barbican is Car-Friendly (car-unfriendly) QL, E&P, CC L, (A)
5|More greenery including plants in tubs (of the sort at Lauderdale) E&P,QL, G L, BJ

6.1 |Stop CLSG Expansion AR, T, QL All

6.2 |Repaint the Yellow Line to the BC (Wayfinding aid) T L, BJ

6.3 |Remove 'Yellow Box' AR LA Sp

6.4 |Route round lake for residents only T, QL Sp
7|Celebrate the Estate's History through plaques Her L




99 abed

Estate-Wide - Long Term

Item No |Proposal Issue/benefits From
1.1|What do other estates do....learn from them. P G
1.2|Consider Neighbourhood Forum/Strategy P W, A, Sh
1.3|Enable changes to leases to allow improvements P A, Sh
1.4|Set up a Unitary Authority reporting to CoL for Management of Barbican |P, CS L, G, A, Sh

[& Golden Lane?]
2.1 |Conservation Management Plan for the Barbican (including upkeep) P, AR, CS G, Sh, LIM
2.2 |Restoration of the Design Purity of the Estate. AR, P A
2.3 |Tiling repair must keep the patterning AR BJ
2.4 |Redevelop CLSG as new Barbican housing (or as new CLS for art) AR, P, AF Sh, (L)
2.6 |Improve/re-instate/more highwalk links AR, A
2.7 |Return lake to its original design once CLSG goes AR Sp
2.8 |Resurrect Barbican Conservatory AR, QL, E&P A
2.8 |Cleaning the concrete (against) AR? A (Sh)
3.1|Comprehensive Green Spaces Plan including garden regeneration of older |G, CC, E&P G L
areas [e.g. 50 year tree plan]
3.2|Greening Moor Lane G, CC, E&P W
3.3|Active Air Pollution Monitoring within the estate E&P L
3.4|Estate-wide plan to reduce our environmental impact E&P, CC LW
3.5|Assessment of and planning for Flood Risk E&P G
4.1|Repurposing of Beech St (Pedestrianisation etc) T, QL, E&P, CC w
4.2(Close Moor Lane to through traffic T, QL, E&P w
4.3|Tube Noise Reduction T, QL Sp, D, BM, W
5|Facilities for children to reflect increasing number of young families on QL L
the estate.
6|Improved working environment for CPAs ? BJ

v08
page 6



Agenda Item 12

Committee:

Date(s):

Residents’ Consultation Committee

Barbican Residential Committee

02 December 2019
16 December 2019

Subject: Update Report

Report of: Director of Community and Children's Services

Public

Summary

Barbican Estate Office

1. Agenda Plan

Property Services — see appendix 1
2. Redecorations

3. Public lift availability

4. What's gone well

Recommendation: the contents of this report be noted.

Background

This report updates members on issues raised by the Residents’ Consultation
Committee and the Barbican Residential Committee at their meetings in September
2019. This report also provides updates on other issues on the estate.

1. Agenda Plan

The table below includes a list of pending committee reports:

Page 67



Residents’ Consultation Committee & Barbican Residential Committee

RCC
- . ) BRC Meeting
Report Title Officer Meeting
Date
Date
“You Said; We Did” Actions (Separate list | 2 March 16 March
Michael Bennett

for RCC & BRC)
Service Level Agreement Review Michael Bennett
Fire Safety Update Paul Murtagh
Annual Review of RTAs Town Clerks
Progress of Sales & Lettings Anne Mason
Arrears Report (BRC Only) Anne Mason
Residential Rent Review (BRC Only) Anne Mason
Working Party Updates: .

e Gardens Advisory Helen Davinson

e Asset Maintenance Mike Saunders

e Background Underfloor Heating Mike Saunders

e Leaseholder Service Charge Anne Mason
Update Report:

e Main update - Agenda Plan 2020 .

e Property Services Update (Appendix Michael Bennett

1)
“You Said; We Did” Actions (Separate list | 1 June 15 June
Michael Bennett

for RCC & BRC)
Service Level Agreement Review Michael Bennett
Car Park Charging Policy Michael Bennett
Progress of Sales & Lettings Anne Mason
Arrears Report (BRC Only) Anne Mason
Working Party Updates:

¢ Gardens Adwsory Helen Davinson

e Asset Maintenance .

e Background Underfloor Heating Mike Saunders

Page 68




e Leaseholder Service Charge

Mike Saunders
Anne Mason

Update Report:
e Main update - Agenda Plan 2020
e Property Services Update (Appendix
1)

Michael Bennett

“You Said; We Did” Actions (Separate list | 7 Sept 14 Sept
Michael Bennett
for RCC & BRC)
Service Level Agreement Review Michael Bennett
2019/20 Revenue Outturn (Excluding the | Anne
Residential Service Charge Account) Mason/Chamberlains
2019/20 Revenue Outturn for the Dwellings
Servicer Charge  Account including ,
o Chamberlains
Reconciliation  between the  closed
accounts and the final service charge
Relationship of BRC Outturn Report to
, Anne Mason
Service Charge Schedules — RCC Only
Progress of Sales & Lettings Anne Mason
Arrears Report (BRC Only) Anne Mason
Working Party Updates: .
e Asset Maintenance Mike Saunders
e Background Underfloor Heating Mike Saunders
e Leaseholder Service Charge
Anne Mason
Update Report:
¢ Main update - Agenda Plan 2020 .
e Property Services Update (Appendix Michael Bennett
1)
“You Said; We Did” Actions (Separate list 30 Nov 14 Dec

for RCC & BRC)

Michael Bennett

Service Level Agreement Review

Michael Bennett

Service Charge Expenditure & Income
Account - Original Budget 2020/21 &
Original Budget 2021/22

Chamberlains

Revenue & Capital Budgets — Original
Budget 2020/21 and Original 2021/22 -
Excluding dwellings service charge income

Chamberlains

Page 69




& expenditure

Progress of Sales & Lettings Anne Mason
Arrears Report (BRC Only) Anne Mason
Commercial Arrears (BRC Only) Helen Davinson
Working Party Updates: Helen Davinson

e Gardens Advisory Mike Saunders
e Asset Maintenance ,

e Background Underfloor Heating Mike Saunders
e Leaseholder Service Charge Anne Mason

Update Report:
e Main update - Agenda Plan 2021
e Property Services Update (Appendix

1)

Michael Bennett

Background Papers:

Minutes of Residents’ Consultation Committee 02 September 2019.
Reports to the Barbican Residential Committee 16 September 2019.

Contact: Michael Bennett, Head of Barbican Estates
Tel: 020 7029 3923
E:mail: barbican.estate@cityoflondon.qgov.uk

Page 70



mailto:barbican.estate@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Property Services Update Appendix 1

2. Redecorations

Tenders for the next 5 year programme have been received from 13 suppliers and these are
currently being evaluated with an estimated completion of 29" November. This will be followed
by moderation, consultation and the various committee approval processes. The contract is
due to commence in April 2020 and has the flexibility to delay works and bring works forward
as required.

3. Public Lift Availability

Availability of the public lifts under the control of Property Services is detailed below:

Lift From April 2017 to March From April 2019 to
2018 September 2019

Turret (Thomas More) 99.90% 99.80%

Gilbert House 99.99% 99.76%

4. What’s Gone Well

Barbican Lakes

During the summer and after more than 3 weeks of careful checking, cleaning and servicing,
our Barbican Engineers have been able to bring the original Lake Pumps back into service.
This has taken a huge amount of effort and expertise from Barbican Centre, Barbican Estate
and our specialist contractor. They were carefully switched on and turned up and appear to
be working well. Aimost immediately, the weir started flowing over — for the first time in over 3
months.

A big thank you to all the staff and contractors concerned.

e

Page 71



Barbican Estate Engineers working with Barbican Centre staff and our specialist contractor to
successfully recommission the original lake pumps

AL
R

PRTRTER N (LRI - =

Intake pipe by The Postern — rediscovered and uncapped, after much sludge removal (almost
6ft deep)

It's the Barbican Centre plant room that controls the fountains and waterfall. Whilst the front
side of the waterfall has a temporary pump, the fountains and Brandon Mews side of the
waterfall will remained off until the Centre can carry out their repairs. Our Engineers are
hoping to increase the pump size to the front side of the waterfall, to increase flow.

Page 72



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 'YOU SAID; WE DID' - Outstanding Actions List
	5 Service Level Agreement (SLA) Quarterly Review:  July-September 2019
	SLA 19-20 with KPIs  for WP Oct 2019

	6 Progress of Sales and Lettings
	8 Revenue and Capital Budgets - Latest Approved Budget 2019/20 and Original 2020/21 - Excluding dwellings service charge income and expenditure
	9 Service Charge Expenditure and Income Account -  Latest Approved Budget 2019/20 and Original Budget 2020/21
	10a Asset Maintenance
	10b Leaseholder Service Charge
	10c Resolution from the Leaseholder Service Charge Working Party
	11 The Barbican - A Strategy for the Future
	RCC Strategy Survey_v09

	12 Update Report
	DCS 1819 Update Appendix 1 Property Services RCCBRC November 2019


